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REFUTATION OF BUNAU-VARILLA'S BOOK.

Open letter of Dr. George E. Boyd to President Porras.

Panama, Nov. 27, 1913.
Dr. Belisario Porras, President of ihe
Republic of 'anama.

Mr. President:—I would very res-
pectfully request of you lo pardon
my drawing to your atleniion a mak-
ter in which T hclieve the honor and
dignity of the Republic is involved,
and which you, as the zealous de-
fender and represenfative of this RBe-
public, must take notice of,

It is as follows:—-

Mr. Felipe Bunau-Varilla, provisio-
nal Minisier of the Republic in Wash-
ington, immediately following our
sepavation from Colombia, has just
published in Parig a waork—a gpeeie
of autohionraphy—somewhat  novel-
istic and full of inaecuracies in so
far as it relales to the evenis (hat
took place beflore and afler the Srd
of November, I only know of one or
two copies of this work i Pauama,
and when the author itherent  was
here a few weeks ago, knowing then
that it had been published, although
T was nob aware of its conients, 1
took the liberiy of asking him where
T eould obiain il and he replied that
the edition was exhausted and Lhat it
could not be obtained in this counfry.
This work is congpicuous hy the slurs

therein east upon those prominent in
our movement l'or independence, and
conlirms the author’s unqualified pro-
cedure in negolialing the canal treatly
with the Uniled States.

1f thal work had becn known then
in Lhis eity 1 make bold 1o believe
thai the peonle by naturs ¢alm. nobla
and generous,  would have  shown
marked disrespeel loward this gentle-
man. However, notwithstanding this,
his stay here was regarded wilh the
greatest disdain and indiffercnce hy
all =ocial cireles,

As geveral ol those, who cautious-
ly, monihis before the Lthing was vea-
lized, peepared the plan ol our se-
paration, are sl alive a8 also mauy
of those who Look an active part in
thie movement awd organizalion of
the Ttepublic, sueh as Ricardo and
Thomas Arias, Federico Boyd, Carlos
A. Mendoza, Nicanor de Obarrio, C.
¢ Avosemena, IV, de fa ispriclla,
Manuel Fspinosa B. Julio Fabrega,
Tuschio A. Morales ,cle., ete, T consi-
der it opporiune to oblain from these
gontlemen, officially, a detailed and

corresl statement  of  everyihing
thal  oceurred in ovder  thal
same  may  serve  as a  ba-

sis for those “hal undertake to write



the history of the Isthmus of thal
period and in order (het they may do
so in a truhtful manner and without
whimsically disfizuring the facts or
for the purpese of serving personal
or interesled ends.

Conflaing mzeelf (o the parl of Bu-
nau-varilla’s work which refeps o
the sending to Washingion of the
commissionors Marael Amador
Guerrero and Tederico Boyd by the
Government, with the approval of ihe
Munijcipality and the people, carrying
with them proper eredentials and
vested with full powers, immedialely
following the consummation of the
movement for independonce, for the
purpose of mnegofialing the treaty
with the American Government, and
also for the purpose of ohtaining
from some bank in New York a small
loan for the immediate needs of the
Republie, I desire to cnter of record
just what took place by reason of
being in New York City at thal time.

It is a matter of common know.
ledge that Bunau-Varilla, some
months before the 3rd of November,
was in the United Slates expressing
bimself in various ways as greatly in-
terested in the negotiations which,
were being carried on with Colompbia
for the canal treaiy, by virlue of
which, if the negotiations had been
carried through, as  was naftu-
ral, the Unifted States would have
purchased from the French Canal
Company the material left over afier
the wreck of that company, (as hap'—-
pened afterwards when the treaty was
signed with Panama).

Burau-Varilla, therefore not having
a fixed residence in New York, as
neifher his family, with no business
relations  there, no American
conectious nor any thing which might

-interest him in having the Ameriecans

conelude the ecanal work, it is plain
that (he interest ¢hown by him must
have heen of another kind and not a
simple love for the canal.

Bunau-Varilla was aware of the
preocupation and constant agilation
of the Panamaniars, who saw near al
hand the possible failure of the ne-
gotiations at Bogota, and, as a conse-
guence thereof, their future ruin, by
the constant cables to the American
press sent by Mr. Samuel! Boyd, the
correspondent of the New York Her-
ald, the New York Times, and the
Sun, almost daily, announecing the
course of aifairs at the Colombian
capital, and by those sent to the As-
sociated Press by Mr. Lefevre
in which cables it wag indicated that
the Panamanians, in case of failure,
would start a revolution for the pur-
pose of recuperating their- rights.
The object of that propaganda in the
American press was to keep - alive
there the sympathy towards us and
to prepare the ground for that which
was being hatched out in secret.

1t was not, therefore, Bunau-Varil-
la, as lie wishes to make belicve, who
ihitiated that idea by his visits to
Washington, bul, on the other hand,
he saw the suggestion daily in the
cables to the New York press.

Upon the Rnpublic being prociaim-
ed the Panama Government appoint-
ed him provisionally as its diploma-



tic representative at Washington for
the purpose of attending to the most

urgent matters pending the arrival
of the delegates. as, being a foreigner.
he could not receive a permanent ap-
pointment. On the 10th of Novem-
ber Messrs, Amador Guerrero and Fe-
derico Bovd left for New York by the
sleamer “City of Washington,” car-
rying proper instructions and being
fully prepared f{o make the treaty.
Upon reaching New York and heing
informed that Bunau-Varilla was in
Washington they sent him a tele-
gram. exfending him greetines and
informing him that they were leaving

that afternoon for the capital. Be-
fore leaving Lhey received a
telecram from him telling them to
“remain in New York, to observe the
greatest secrecy with regard {o their
mission, not to say a thing to the news-
papers,” and other precautions, the
object of which, the commissioners
ecould not understand, rezarding
them as somewhat enizmatic. Noi-
withs'anding this, as they felt the ur-
geney of their presence in Washing-
ton, they left for the capital by the
af'ernoon train of ihat day arrviv-
ing there about 11 o'clock at night,
and beine received at the station by
Bunau-Varilla and Mr. B. Arias F,
Senior, who had gone from San Fran-
cisco as soon as he knew that they
were en route. What was their great
surprise, impossible to describe, ren-
dering them speechless, when they
heard from Bunau-Varilla’s own lips
that he had precipitated matters by
signing the canal treaty with the Se-
cretary of State, Mr. Hay, two hours
and a half prior to their arrival at the

capital, stating that the situation, so
very delicate, made such course ne-
cessary in order fo satisfy the Ameri-
can Government, ete., ete., and that
for that purpose he had received
cable from the Panama Provisional
Governmenf authorizing the same and
advising him that the Amador-Boyd
mission was simply that of advisers
only in the event that he should deem
their services useful and that it was
not necessary that he should wait for
them. The two commissioners, not
being able to contain the effects of
such an unexpected surprise, exhi-
hited extreme indignation, and Ama-
dor, in the presence of Arias and
other persons, severely scored Bunau-
Varilla, From that moment Bunau-
Varilla lost the confidenee of the two
delecates who spent the balance of the
nizht at the New Williard Hotel read-
ing and disecussing the clauses of the
treaty, Upon bhecominz convineed
that only the inferests of one of the
pariies had been faken into account
in sa‘ld convention, and without even
consultine  those of the other
party, and that the freaty in no way
was sa‘isfactory {o the just aspira-
tions of Panama. it was proposed to
bave an inferview wi'h Secrefary
Hay, and the same was remesled
very early the following day throuzh
the regular channel, the Panamanian
Minister, and gran‘ed. They frank-
Iy expressed to Mr. Hay their
great disappointment at what had
happened; and futhermore expressed
the fear that the Panamanians would
withhold their approval of the treaty
once they knew the conditions there-
of.



Mr. Hay freated them with the ut-
most affability and courtessy, sympa-
thyzing with them upon noticing their
state of mind and the impression
produced by what had taken place,
and endeavored to calm them, ob-
serving how dangerous if would he
and the serious consequences follow-
ing upon the fact of the treaty not be-
ing finally approved after having been
signed with due formality by Minister
Bunau-Varilla and him, as the recog-
nition of the Republic by other nations
would be delayed, and the difficulties
attendant upon the approval by Con-
gress of the acts of the Executive
would be increased, especially by the
members of the opposition. He pro-
mised them thal a new supplementay
treaty would be made, seeking there-
for any kind of formality, such as a
coaling station in our bay, etc., and
that then there would be included
therein those things which were not
extraordinary and which they desired.
viz,, the return of the (racts of land
in Colon and Panama in the hands of
the Railroad Company, the employ-
ment of Panamanians in the canal
work in preference to foreigners, the
free use of the waters of the canal
after completion by
farmers, having plantations in the
vicinity thereof for the transporia-
tion of their crops, the building of
the aqueduct and streets for aceount
of the American Governmeni, cle.,
ete., efe., privileges in connection with
the use of the canal, Panamanian re-
presentation on the pelice foree and in
the courts of justice of the Zone, and
other advantages of this nature,

Without doubt, due to the fact thal

Panamanian -

since that time the delegates regarded
him in the light that he deserved -
and wilh the greatest mistrust, it is

now that Bunau-Varilla has dosired

to unbossom himself in his work,

relating facts and referring to tele-

grams and documents which prove to

a certainty the genuine patriotism of

Messrs. Amador and Boyd, and their

strength of character and energy in

trying to save, up to the last moment,

the interesls of their counlry, efforts

which found no ccho in the diree-

ters of the Government in Panama

who, as Bunau-Varilla himself ad-

mits, were only an instrument in

his hands.

In order that there may be more
impartiality I shall give the floor to
this celebrated compadre of Mondor,
who, in his autobiograpby to which
I make reply, has .the following to
say beginning at page 478:—

“By the way,” said Mr. Hay, “whalt.
is this Commission, which acecording
to the press despafches 1s going to
leave the Isthmus to make the Trea-
t¥?” “So long as T am here, Mr. Se-
cretary, I answered, “You will have
{o deal exclusively with me.”

“T too read in the morning papers
1that a commission was going to leave
Panama in order to make the Treaty.
Af first T regarded the news as erro-
neous, but the preocupation of Mr.
Hay showed me that the ngizs had
some basis, I was immediaéﬁy COoT-
vineed that this state of things con-
cealed & maneuvre against me. The
intrigue in such a case seemed to me
apparent. After giving me the ridicul-
ous title of Confidential agent, the gov-



ernmenlt of Panama had entrusted
me with the formal mission of Mi-
nister Plenipotentiary, omnly on a
preeise injunction on my part. The
commisson Amador-Boyd, was  evi-
denfly being sent to substitute me.

Armador was a party to it.- I knew
his ¢hildish desire to sign the treaty.

He had evidently refused for that
reason to assume the office of Presi-
dent of the Provisional Government,
which belonged to him by natural
right. All this elearly indieafed that
it was the beginning of a plot against
me. ‘ f‘&

“T nipped this intrigue in the Hud
by the followng ecable, which T sent
to the Minister of Foreign Relations
at 430 in the afternoon on leaving
Secretary Hay:

“I have explicitly denied the rumor
to the effect that a special commis-
sion is ceming fo discuss and sign
the Treaty, which produced a very
bad impression, as it would be con-
tradictory to my mission. T have
given the assurance that nothing on
our side would be done to prevent
the rapid drafting of the Treaty. T
shall submit to the approval of Your
Fxeellency all the articles in succes-
sion, as they are agreed upon (Y must
ceenfess that in spite of this promise 1
was compelled to neglect this formality
and to sign the Treaty on my own res-
ponsibility). If is eminently neces-
sary to act rapidly in order to para-
Iyze the formation of an obsiruction-
ist group supported by Nicaraguan
ar:d Colombian intrigues.”

_ Bunau-Varilla.”

“On the following day I received the

answer to my telegram of the preced-
ing day. As my despateh was in the
fcrm of a formal demand for satis-
faction, such satisfaction was given

‘me in the following terms; —

“We approve that you have denied
that Commissaries go {o discuss and
sign the Canal Treaty, all things that
exclusively concern Your Excellency,
Amador and Boyd have no mission
t3 the American Governmeant, hut on-
Iy the mission communicated to Your
Excellency in yesterday’s cableyram
to avoid Joss of time. (This mission
was no other than of simple advisers
to Bunau-Varilla for those things he
might wish to consult them).”

“Ou the {éhowring gay, T recsived
without asking for it. a new cable-
gram repeating, with still more insist-
ence, the substance of the one whch
has just been read. These two des-

atehes, had been provoked by my
demand for an explanation to the
Government of Panama, on the 9th,
They were both clear ,but the first
ane which emanated spontaneously
from the Government where they ad-
»ised me of the sailnig of the dele-
gates, was antbiguous. .

“The despatches of the American
Consul reflected the same succession
of different attitudes: On Tuesday the
10ih, he cabled to the Department of
State:

“Federico Boyd a member of the
Junta de  Gobierno and  Amador
Guerrero, both delegates, on the way
to Washington to arrange in satisfac-
torymanner to the United States the
Canal Treaty, and other matfers. Pa-



blo Arosemena, attorney, follows next
steamer.”

“Amador had left on the 10th, From
the moment he sailed his influence
had already turned round that very
same day, probably wilhout notify-
ing the American Consul in time. But
on lhe following day he cabled di-
rectly to the Department of Siate on
the 11th:

*T am officially informed that Bu-

nan-Varilla is the authorized party
‘to make treaties. Boyd and Amadoy
have other missions and to assist their
minister.

Ehrman.”

“These despatches left me the road
completely free, but they had con-
vinced me that there had heen a plot
against me hatched at Panama. 1 at-
tributed the happy change to Arango,
the President of the Government Jun-
ta, whose straightforward mind and
sure judgment were well known to
me,”

“T had proof of this liftle conspira-
cy when the delegates arrived n
Washington on November 18, and
communicated to me, on the follow-
ing day the written documents ema-
nating from the Government of Pan-
ama as to the part they had to play
in conjunction with me, These docu-
ments flagly contradicted the tele-
gram I had received on the 10th, ac-
cording to which they were coming
to assist me in case I should deem it
proper to consult them. If was just
the contrary. Aecording to these do-
cuments, I was merely to be the in-
termediary of their ideas. My written

~aimed at the

instructions brought by the delega-
tion Boyd-Amador for me were thus
worded:

“You will have to adjust a Treaty
for the Canal construction. But the
clauses of this treaty will be discuse
sed previously with the delegates of
the government, 3. M. Boyd and A-
meador. And you wili proceed in every-
thing strieuy ig accoyd with them. ..

“On the Isthmus they knew me too
well {as an ordinary engineer, called
then chef de section) not to be cer-
tain that I would not remain five mi-
nutes in ihe humiliating situation of
mere intermediary between Mr. Hay
on one band and M. M. Boyd and A-
mador on the other.

“In the eventuality of my resigna-.
tion, whiech such treatmeit rendered
certain, (even if he did not resigned
they had decided to resign him be-
cause they knew too well that
he was simply exploiting the
Tittle of Minister for Panama for his
own personal advantage) they were
provided with a decree, stating that
they were fully authorized to nego-
{iate directly with the government of
the United States”.

. “The intrigue was demonsirated. It
substitution for my
name of those of Amador and Boyd in
the signature of the Treaty,

“T had foreseen ali this on the first
confirmed news of the deparfure of
Amador as delegate. In demanding an
immediate declaration from the Gov-
ernment F had shown it its duty and
cleared my way. I entirely fooled, as
will be seen later on. the subile intri-



gue by passing through every stage of
the business without stoping, and by
signing the treaty some hours hefore
the perfidous instructions came fto
hand. )

“While waiting for the demonstra-
tion of what I suspected, I desired 1o
make the provisienal government
clearly understand both that I had
deciphered the seeret and egolistical
plans which had been concocted and
also what danger there _ lay in
troubling an order of things which
was proceeding admirably in Wash-
ington”.

“Less than eight davs after its hirth,
the debut of the Panama Republic in
the diplomatic and financial world
was ensured. It wasMe who placed it

under the double chaperonage of the -

greatest Republic of the world and of
the greatest of ils financial organs.”

In the foregoing language is the
manner in which ihis ex-Minister
gives 1o the pubiic the facls which
brought about the treaiy, so humiiiat-
ing and detrimenial, which he nego-
tiasjed with the United States and
burdened us with, ovtaining by a-
larming cables the cooperation or tie
members of the provisional govern-
ment junta of Panama, as he kimsoelf
asserts. Not content with decciving
the Panama Government and indue-
ing the members of the Execulive—
Arango, Tomas Arias and Espinosa—
to entirely abandon their delegales,
and eancel! all the full powers with
which they were wvesied, by cabie,
in this way commissioning Bunau-
Variila to seil ws in the must intam-
ous manner, this. “Grand Tabarin”

then confined himself {o deeeiving Se-
cretary Hay so that he would not
awail the arrival of Messrs. Boyd and
Amador to begin the eanal frealy ne-
cotiations, but that, on the other
band, he would hasten to make the
treaty with him before the arrival of
the delegates above mentioned.

If he was acting in good faith, why
did he not awail their arrival in order
to consult with them relative to the
clauses of the convention before sign-
ing it? He should have taken info
account that the delegates were per-
sons deserving of every consideration;
that they were the principal promeo-
ters of the separation of the Isthimus,
in the interest of which they had not
hesitated Lo compromise their lives,
those of their families, their fortunes,
and the good name and elean reputa-
tion which they enjoyed; and that
none better than them and not him—
a stranger pure and simply, without
any counsclion whatsoever in the
counilry, nor any parlicular love for
the Panamanians, with the probabili-
1y that s inicrests would never a-
gain cause him to visit our shores—
woere the ones called upon to express
in the {reaty, of sueh a vital impor-
tanees, (as the severai years foliowing

the signing of thiz international
pact  have dmonstrated;, that
which  they desired should be

stipulated therein, and not sacrifice
them in the manner in which he did,
thereby violating the trust conferred
upon him when he assumed the no-
norable office which had been trans-
mitfed to him Ly cable. Messrs., Ama-
dor and Boyd arrived afierwards fo
investigate, and now this same Bu-



nau-Varilla has the audacity to admit
it in his book in question by the do-
cuments inserted therein, that he was
the one who engendered mistrust in
the mind of Secretary Hay, causing
him to beliove that if the articles
were not drawn up without delay and
the treaty eoncluded with him, before
the arrival of the Panamanian com-
missioners, there would be a repeti-
tion of whatl had passed with the Co-
lombians, that their demands would
be inaceceptable; that it would be

difficult to reach an understanding by

reason of their absurd prefensions,
and that valuable time would be lost,
therefore, one of the chiefs of the
Section of Treaties of the Department
of State wasorderedto forthwith draw
up and have ready the document for
his signature by séven o'clock at night,
an unusual hour for official matters,

except in very pg.ave cases; and so, -

without any one to discuss thereof on
the part of Panama, Bunau-Varilla,
without paying any attention to the
treaty, nor to the reading thereof, as
he himself telis us in his work of co-
medies, placed thereto his signature

on behalf of the new  Rep-
ublie, giving more importance
to the vanities and super-
fluities which turn his brain,

(that Secretary Hay offered him the
pen with which it was signed, and
and to other polite expressions on the
jart of Secretary Hay, that was such
a scal that he chose, than to the
important document which he was
signig.

boldness Bu-
following

With unpardonable
nau-Varilla makes the

statement beginning on page 490 of
his masterly work:— ‘
“T communicated to Secretary Hay
roy ideas of proceeding with re-
doubled activity. Two clouds were
rising above the horizon, the Amador
mission on its way from Panama, and
the Reyes mission on its way from
Bogota. To prevent any injurious ac-
tion on the part of either, it was im-
perative to make no halt on the road,
but to act so that both would be pre-
sented, on their respective arrivals—
not with arrangements in course of
elaboration, which they might defeat,
hut with definite and accomplished
Facts. Success was more than ever the
price of rapidity of movement.

“PTwo days later I received from
Mr. Hay this note:

Dear Mr. Minister:

T enclose a project of Treaty. Please
return it to me with your sugges-
tions at yvour earliest convenience.

JOAN HAY".

I, was the Hay-Herran Treaty
with inseignificant modifications. The
figure, however, of the amount of the
indemnity, which was ten million dol-
tars, in the Treaty with Colombia,
was left blank {undoubtedly, because
after the experience of the Colombian
refusal of the amount as insignificant,
fhe Secretary of State desired to
make sure whether the Panamanians
would not consider it also too little
in comparison with the amount of
concessions given in return).

“After dvoting my day and my
evening fo the study of this diplo-



matic Instrument. ... ... one consgide-
ration appeared to me as of para-
mount importance. If the opposition
in the Senate discovered the slight-
est fissure in the Treaty, it was cer-
tain o seize that pretext for refusing
the ratification. Un the ove of the
presidential  elelious  any means
would appear justifiable to destroy
the work of the RepublicanParty, of
President Roosevelt.

“By way of compensalion, T had de-
cided 1o extend widely the share of
sovereignty atiributied to the Unjted
St_ates in the Canal Zone by the Hay-
Herran Treaty. After mature thought,
I recognized, that if T enumeraicd in
succession the various attributes of
sovereignty granted, I rank the risk of
seeing, in the Senate, some other ai-
irihutes asked for, therefore to cut
short any posible debate I decided
to grant a concession of sovereignty—
en bloc--The form which seeiicd o
me the best one was to grant to the
United States in the Canal Zone “all
the rights, power, and sovereignty of
the territory; to the entire exclusion
of the exercise by the republic of
Panama of any such sovereign rights,
power and authority.

“In the evening I sent to the house
of Mr. Hay the new draft of the
Treaty. It was accompanied by the
following letter:

November 16, 1903.

“Dear Mr. Secretary:

Following my letter of yesterday I
beg to hand you the enclosed sug-
gestions which I take the liberty of
making to you, in case you decide to

maintain the frame of the Hay-Her-
ran Treaty. If you find justified the
spirit which ingpired these suggres-
tions I am ready to sign the Treaty
either under Uiic new form presented
to vou this morning or under the oid
torm (Iay-Herran).

The old fowmn, that is to say the
Hav-Herran, has the advantage of
rendering casicr the comparison be-

© tween the Ureaty with Colombia and

the Treaty with Panama, and to show
the progress made from one Lo tie
other. But it has the great disadgan-
tage of bearing the trace of theﬁg
diplomatic fight with M. Coneha, whe
nevel wished to aceede 1o any ihing
in one article without withdrawing it
in the next one.

The new form (Bunau-Varilla‘s)
has the advantage of conferring up-
on the United States in broad and ge-
neral terms the rights she is entitled
to have; rendering it unnecessary to

ceopwerate in an infinity of particular

cases, what rights Colombia was ge-
nerous cnough to grant,

The architecture (sic) of the new
form bears the trace of the spirit
which inspires the Convention to-day.
1t is symmetrical, divided into three
logical groups of provissions, and of-
fiors  infinitely less probability of
eventual diseugesions belween the two
countries, than the old form, which,
giving the necessary rights by way
of suceesive enwmerations, will al-
ways be incomplete. (In other words,
by enumerating the rights that the
United States were to have from
Panama, something might be forgot-
ten, while if -the whole thing was



offerd that danger was eliminated;.

As T said yesterday, my dear Mr.
Secretary, your decision would be my
pleasure.

Very Bespectfully,
P. BUNAU-VARILLA

“The delegation which had been
sent from Ponama under the pre-
tense of furnishing me with advice,
if I desired it, but in reality to make
the Treaty themselves, arrived in
New York at the very same time that
the Department of State received the
two final drafts of this diplomatic ins-
trument. It consisted of M. M. Ama-
dor and Boyd.

T sent the Delegation a telegram of
welcome apologizing for not being
able to go and meet them in New
York owing to affairs of high imrjcr-
tance. The only reply I reeeivail from
them was this short despateh i

“We salute you vary coirdially™.

“The suspicions which the depar-
{ure of this mission had gencraled in
my mind were thus being venfirmed.
Amador was remaining in Now Yerk
to confer with Mr. Cromwell, instead
of eoming direct to me to thank me
for the enormous scrvices I had ren-
dered him. (This is a malicious and
unqualified falsehood. Messrs, A~
mador and Federico Boyd on-
ly remained in New York but for
a few hours, before going to Wash-
ington). Les than two months hefore,
he had presented h*-aself to me beg-
ging for help, abandoned and in des-
pair, charging <o, Cromwell wilh
responsibility for the danger in which
e and his friends found themselves

10

—gdanger of diseovery and trial for
high treason.

“This strange fact if taken in co-

junection with the confradictory news
as to the objeet of Amador’s mission
enhanced the fears which itg arrival
inspired in me of an intrigue against
me . ...
“The first official act of Amador
was to come to me and not to Crom-~
weil. It is very clear that he never
would have resolved to do so had he
not had a powerful motive. This mo-
tive was evidently to get suppori, in
order to negotiate and sign himself a
treaty which would hand his name
down to history. For this ehildish am-
bition he did not hesitate to jeopar-
dize all the delicate fabric of my
work. He did not hesitate for per-
sonal satisfaction to endanger the
precious mechanism which had al-
ready prodused such extraordinary
results,

“This indeed demonsiraled that the
pasions oand interesis which at Bo-
gota had nearly destroyed the life of
the Canal enterprise, existed in the
samé degree, but under a different
form, at Panama, It was necessavy o
act rapidiy. I had to shicld, from the
nefarious influence of these passions
and of these interesis, the realization
of the supreme event, which I had
prepared on the previous day. (It
wag by these means of deceiving the
Secrefary of State that this faithful
representative of ours, made him act
against his own good wishes toward
us).

“It was with anxiety that I awaited
a enmmons from the Department of



State during the day of November 17,
but as it never came I addressed to
Mr. Hay that same evening at 10 p.
m. the following noie:

“Dear Mr. Secrefary:

I have no heard from you to-day,
and I id not dare o appear to be urg-
ing you.

I eannot refrain from respectiully
submitting to you that I would Hke
very much to terminate the negotia-
tion and to sign the Treaty to-mor-
row. I feel the presence of a good deal
of intrigues round the coming Com-
mission and people hustling towards
themm who will-find great profit in
delaying and palavering and that we
should fulfil our plan, as originally

laid, to end the negotiations now. Lam
writing to the Comnussion to stay in
New York to-morrow and not to leave

pefore evening. In any case I would
be thankful to you to call me to-mor-
row or to-night, if this should be
convenient 10 you. ’

Very Respectfully,
P. BUNAU-VARILLA

4T imfmediately received Mr. Hay's
LNSWEr:

“Please come to-uight if you prefer
or to morrow af nine here, if you like

it better.”
“I hastened to go immediately {o see

Mr. Hay and I condensed my impres-
sions as to the necessity of acting
rapidly in the folllowing words:

" “Sp long as the delegation has nof
arrived in Washington I shall be free
to deal with you alone, provided with
complete and absolute powers. When
they arrive, I shall no longer be alone.
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In fact, I may perhaps soon no longer
be here at all”. (This was equivaient
to hasten to make the treaty with
him who was ready to offer it all
and with full power to do so, should
he so desire, because within a very
short time he would be no ionger in
Washington and they might change
everything entirey. 'That most pro-
babiy once they knew him well they
would even get him out of office.)

“In the afteriioon of the following
day, 1 received from Mr. Hay an in-
vitation fto call at his own private
resident at six p.m.

“I have requested your Excelleney
to come in order to sign, if
it is agreable to your Excellency,
the Trealy of the Canal. '

“T am at the orders of your Excel-
lency-I rep.ied and I am ready to sign
the one which in your Excellency's
judgment, appears best adapi-
ed to the reaiization of that grand
work.”

“The one that appears best adapted
to that end replied Mr. Hay not only
to myself, but also to the Senators, '
who will have to defend it in the
Senate, is the one Your Excellency has
prepared. In its text we have nol
found it necessary to make {he
slizhtest modification, save for an in-
significant question of terminology on
one single point. At article 2 instead
of the words “lease in perpetuity”
we have preferred o say: “grants to
the Uniled States in perpetuity the
use, occupation and control”. No o-
ther change hag been suggested ....
If vour Excellency agrees the Treaty



will now be read and we will then
gign  it.”

“T had the reading abridged as far
as possible as it were a mere forma-
lity.

“Al 6.40 we apposed our signatures,
and the Treaty which I had drawn up
in fourteen hours, iwo days previous-
ly: the Treaty which was to ensure
the junction of the oceans, without
receiving the slightest modification,
and which was to remain intact in
spite of the desperate efforis of poli-
tical parties to fear it to pieces, had
become an accomplished fact. Mr.
Hay, then took the pen which in a few
seconds had fixed the destiny, so long
in the balance, of the great IFrench
Coneeption, ad offered it to me.

“I hastened back fo my hotel.. and
as T crossed the threshold a despaich
was handed me from New York., It
announced the arrival of the delegates
at  Washington the same evening.
Tliey could eome now that everything
was accomplished!

“At 7.15 I sent to the Government
the following despatch:

“De la Espriella,

Minister IExterior Relations,
Panama.

To-day Wednesday at 6.40 pm. I
signed - with the Secretary of State
Hay, the Panama-Canal Treaty with
same political and financial conditivns
in the Hay-Herran Trealy (Lhis is en-
tirely false. This  Hay-Bunau-
Varilla  convention granted  to
the United States indefinitely more
concessions  that the Hay-Her-
ran ever gave. Bunau-Varilla lLim-
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by the ordcal.

self has already told us this fact in
his own book.)  Amador and Boyd
left New Yorlk for Washington al
450, They will arrive in about lwo
hours. I eongratulate Your ¥xool-
lcncy, the Government, and the poo-
ule on the happy termination of iis
dulicult but greal eventd.
BUNAU-VARILLA,

“On the arrival of the train at the
statton, T grected lhe delegates with
llie happy news! “The Republic of
I'anama is hencefoth under the pro-
teetion of the United States. I huve
just signod the Canal Treaty!

“Amador was positively overcome
He nearly swooned on

the platform of ,ihe Station.  His
consternalion, as well as lhat of Mr.
Buyd, when corfronting such a lrappy
event whicl: ought to have filted their
Liearls with joy, was elear evidence of
the natare of ¢he sentiments in which
Lhiey bhad arrived. ’

“The following day, Mr. Boyd then
pretended Lhat fresh negolialions en
¢ertain points would have 1o be oper-
od with the Department of State.
They were of the nature of the lol-
lowing: “Will the lands of the Man-
zanillo Island on which the town of
Colon is built eontinue to belong to

the Papama Railread Company, ele.

“Cherish no illusion, Mr. Boyd, said
[. “The negotiations are closed. I
belongs now exclusively to the Se-
pale of the United States, and to the
Government of Panama, either to ac-
cept or to reject this Treaty. Be-
sides, lhe point you raise is for the
couris {o settle, and does not helong to
a Treaty, as an international treaty



has nothing to do with them. (Mr.
Doyd passed ihe whole night in his
hotel studying the clauses of the
convention that Bunau-Varilla had
signed in such a hurry, in the name of
the new Republic. The latler plain-
ly revealed bhis great ignorance when
he says that a simple Project of a
Treaty, signed ad-referendum by lhe

Plenipontentiaries, before even he-.

ing accepted by the Chief Executives
of the Nations at interest, could not
he altered, or even destroyed if they
50 desired.)

“Moréovcr, all that has been done

by me was in striet accord with lhe

powers given to me by the Govern-
ment by telegraph.  According  to
them you have eome to hold your~
selves at my disposal if 1 meet with
any difliculty which I should he un-
willing to settle alone. (I deem it
useless to add that all this hollow 1it-
eratare of this Quijoie is full of eom-
edy and very far from the {rue and
real facts. He doee remember quite
well, the manner in which the dele-
Cpetes, Amador and Boyd treated bim
wion their  arrival in Washinglon,
wiqen he look great pains to put all
the blame.for his conduct on absen-
tees.) Having encountercd mo such
difficullies I had no need Lo consuill
wilth vou, and therefore 1 had not to
wail [or you.

“The wriiten - instructions which
vou bring and which tell me to do
nothing without your consent abhouat
the trealy, are now null and veid, as
every thing is finished, Even If eve-
ry thing was nol finkshed, the writlen
instructions which you have brouglit
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should be considered as cancelled by
the subsequent deeisions of the gov-

ernnient as expressed in their repeat-
ed cablegrams to me. ‘

“You Lave therefore, neither in law
nor in fact any reason for inlerven-
ing, so long as I do nol ask for your
advice.”

“Amador was Lhe first to aceept the
inevitable.”

It Has been my desire, Mr, President,
to reproduce Bunau-Varilla’s own
words in order that Lthe entire coun-
try may be familiar with his un-
rqualifiable conduet, as {old by Lim-
self in his own phrases, and also in
arder that the country may know how
it was that this humiiiating treaty
was negotiafed, which each day brings
cn a new licadache.

Messrs, Boyd and Amador, as Bu-
nau-Varilla tells wus, had gone
to \Washington to necgotiate a treaty
which would reflect honer and cre-
dit upon iheir counlry. They were
carrying with them studies made of
the points of most interest o Panama,
and il was their intention to submit
as a basis the Hay-Herran freaty, and
aflerwards diseuss the modifications
which Panama was desirous of intro-
ducing in same. There is not the
siizhtest doubt that all would have
been oblained, as the fitness, abilily,
crergy and patriotism of these gen-
teruon are well known, besides he
himself proves Lo us in his book that
the aftitude of SBeeretary llay was
very favorable foward us, and that
he it was who, with slander and
misstatemment caused him {o change



his conduct and aceede to his Machia-
velian plans.

While the
the American
offering to Papnama fhe THay-
Herran treafy  wilhout modifica-
tions of any kind. as this Bismarek
a2 la Quijote admits, our diplomatic
agent lost no iime in sponianecusly
cifering to¢ the otlier side ail the
sovereignfy desired, te increase the
number of coneessions indefinitely,
and o cede to the opposite party not
only the six miles referred to in the
Hay-Iierran treaty for the creation
of the Canal Zone, bui also  four
miles more and all other lands, wa-
ters, ete., wanied, Asale‘enbloc’ as
he has the audacy to call it. And all
these new concessions in exechange
for what? Absolulely for nolhing.-

representative  of
interesis was

The writer fells us in his  work
thal it only took him a day and an
affernoon to despoil us of all our
righls; Lhat the only thing defended
by him was:

{-—The principle of the neulralily
of the Canal from the free passage
thereol. 2—The equality of all na.
tions as regards tolls, 3—The ob-
tareing for anama the snme that was
oftered Colombia as indemunity, and
4&—The proteetion of Panama.

The celebrated diplomatic-engincer
confined himself, therefore, to defend-
ing the interests of every country of
the globe except those of the nation
he was represeniing, discharging,
consequently, in the most faithless
manner, the duties of the high office
with which he was honored.
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What direct interest had Panama,
without a navy of any kind in that
all nations should be on the same
fooling as regards tolls? What did
it matter fto the new republie,
the neutrality of this water-
way? Besides did he obtain
it. Wil regard to the am-
ount of the indemnity, was not
that the same sum which Golombia
flatly refused for a great many less
concessions? Whai victory was this
on the part of the faithful Minister
plenipotentiary and extraordinary if
he did not obtain a cent more in
compenszation for so much sacriflce
and additional concessions to those
already stipulated in the treaty with
Colombia? And as a last triumph he
tells us that he oblained the protec-
tion of Panama? In short, he pretends
to eontinue deceiving us with his di-
plomatic feats. '

The protection of Panama was not
in the slightest, a doubtful question
nor difficult to obtain. The Washing-
ton Government was under the most
urgent obligation to guaranfee our
Republie in order to be able to de-
fend, with efficacy, the great work,
which it was proposing to undertake.
The Monroe Doctrine was not suf-
ficient. A betier excuse was required .
for lbe purpose of repulsing any at-
tempt on the part of Colombia. Be-
cause the only protectione given Pa-
nama is against Colombia. As re-
gards all the olher nations, was not the
new republic amply protected by the
Monroe Doctrine? Is not Colorabia so
protected to-day without having any
treaty on {hat score with the United
States?



Tt is clearly proven, therefore, that
instead of defending the interests of
the new Republic, he devoted him-
seli Lo protecting those of Lthe Uniled
States and REurope, including those
of his own counlry, Frauce.

A simple reading of his work and
whiclh vright well he entilied, “Jo @
Accuse,” (I plead gnilty) points ont
to us in the cleavest way possible
his mission. Thercfore, it is easy to
understand his interest in forming in-
trirues and eonspiracies which only
hisz deceased imaginalion has boen
able to conceive. Bunau-Varilla
knew very well [essrs. Boyd and
Amador; their influence, official so-
cial and pecuniary position fo believe
any such foolishness. He never thought
of such a thing, but he was aware
that these Panamanians dear!y jouved
their country, as they have proven
it by dirccting for a long time {he
campaizn which had as a resufl oor
independenece, and Lhat they were go-
ing fo Washington, not {0 basely sall
thoir fatherland, bui, instead, Lo fight
resolulely for the purpose of saving
their eountry's interesls, and also to
insure the new Republic a perma-
nent and happy existence. It was
for that reason that {here was such
haste to sign somo two hours prior
to fhe arrival of the delegates at
Washington the dealh sentence of
this unkappy country, senlenze
known by the name of the Hay-Bu-
1au-Varilla treaty.

What is worlhy of invesiigalion
now is to find oul the inlerest which
moved this man to acl with so much
rapudity and with such malice!!
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Before cverything clse he desired,
al all events, to avoid delay in dis-
cassions withy the  Deparlment of
State, by the delegates, on the primor-
dial points of the trealy to bes nego-
tiated, and also to avoid any risk Do
ing taken in the sale of Ure muterial
betongimg to the Irench Canal Com-
pany, in which it is stated be had
large inferests. The “New  York
Woeld,” oune of the most important
dailies of the Unifed Stales, in the fa-
mous arficle published in its cdition
of Jan. 17, 1604 characterized the
lanama revolulion as a Stock Ex-
change siroke for ithe purpose of
paining millions, referring with pre-
ciseness and relyiug on numerous do-
cuments, that the Panama revolution
was the work of a syndicate of cor-
rupt speculators, of wlich Phillipe
Bunau-Varilia was tlie ehief (8ce Bu-
nau-Varila’s work, page 5065}, This
comedian says on page 556 of his
admissions: I wished to ¢compel the
“World” through the couria fo give
me the name of the author of this ar-
ticle, but my advisers fold me nol to
do any sueh a thing because it would
end in failure”

Laler on, the House of NRepresenla-
tives commissioned to malke an inves-
tigation in regard o these facts and
published in a Cougressional doct-
ment enlitled, The Story of Panama,
that Mr, Ear! ITarding, World report-
er, had said that Lhe article in ques-
tion had been given f{o the paper by
the press azent of Mr, Cromwell, one
John Whitley.

And this fact is admitted by him,
whe adds on page 566 of his buuk



the following: “No protest has been
made by the person so publicly de-
signated as the author of thiz arlicle
before the commission of foreign af-
fairs of the House,” and a little fur-
ther on he states:  “If the person
confinues in the attitude of not pro-
testing he exposes himself to the
great danger of being considered as
accepting, by his silence, the author-
ship of the article, and which swould
be nothing less than a facit admis-
sipn of the most culpable and per-
fldious of acts.”

This has not been the only article
published in regard to the matter;
many others, worse and terrible, were
published against Bunau-Varilla, in
which he was charged with a big
spooualation by the sale of the bouds
of the Canal Company making mil-
lions of dollars, Ii has been asserted
that having knowledge of events that
were going to fake place in I'anama
he had circulated the news among
his counirymen that +the Canal
Company was ot worth a straw,
the Hay-ILeeran trealy  having
heen rejected, and ithat he sue-
ceeded in purchasing in Lhis mannep
for a mere bagatelle ihe shares of
that company, which it is said hoe
sold afterwards to the American Gov-
ernment at an enourmous prefit, We
have no knowledge that Bundu-Var-
rilla has refuted these charges. On
the eontrary, in his comic work to
- which we reply, be lells us ihat:
“When the reporlers of all the papers
hastened to ask him how he was going
tfo answer (hose articies, so furious
against him, he conflined himself to
telling them laughingly: “Do you re-
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member the fable of the serpent and
the lime? That will give you, better
than any explanation on my part,
the piclure of the fuiure and the
result of the fight, You will sue-
cesively sec broken the fangs of the
angry serpents, and their inert ve-
nom fallen to earth. 'There is no-
thing more amusing than this spec-
tacle, take a seat at the theater.”
Thus Bunau-Varilla answered the
foregoing charges; exposing himself to
the risk of having applied fo him-
self that true proverb of ours with
which ha is familiar: He who keeps
guiet admits (Quien calla otorga).

Although, through the medium of
their articles, the New York papers
imputed these charges fo foreigners,
the press never has dared {o even
insinuate that a Panamanian has had
soylhing to do with these stock ex-
thange speculations, And thai is
self-explanatory, because the Pana-
manians naturally had the interast

of their country to guide {hem,
while to {he foreigners the inleresl

of the Republic was indifferent.
After the treaty had been signed
Bunau-Varilla exeried himself in ob-
taining quick ratification thereof by
the Panama Executive, overwhelm-
ing the Government Junta with long
cables each day which cost the Re-
public larse sums of money, to the

“end that they should authorize thee

detegates ifoyd and Amador to ap-
prove the trealy withoul modifica-
tinns It the name of their Govern-
meant,  In the following words he
relates it on page 508 of his im-
mortal work:

“My first thought was that the au-



thority which the Amador Boyd mis-
gion derived from its title as an ofli-
e1al delegation of the Governmenti
could be utilized for the ratifieation.
Probably the same thought came a!-
so te Mr. Hay, as on the day that I
went to introduce Amador and Doyd
to him he asked them the same ques-
tion,

They answerced with great indiller-
ence that iley had no authority, and
that it was neecessary fo send the
Treaty to PPaunama.

“[ gdetecled a slight tension on (he
expressive face of Mr. Hay. Evident-
Iy he did uwot like the luck of promp-
titude on the part of the delegales Lo
meet him hail-way on such awn im-
portant subject, :
C*This atlitude displeased mo also
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very much, and [ woundered at that

momeni if the era of diflicuitics was
really ended, as 1 had Lhought, 1 re-
quesied the delegales Lo ask for spe-
eial powers for ils immediate ratitiea-
tren, without leaving iy to Lhe Guv-
crument {o approve and disapprove
it later on. They formaily and Hat-
ly refused. My suspicions inercascd.
I rescived to obtain the ratificalion
from the Government itself before
the arcival of the Trealy al Panama,
in spile of the delogates’ resislanecc.

“As the delegates had nothing more
to do in Washington, they lelt for
New York and never informed me
their return. They showed no cor-
diality whalever, and their courlesy
was now the baresi politeness. 1
vainly tried to find them during the
whole day, and finally wrole to {hem

that T would call upon them befors
dinner, ¥ arrived just in time but
they had gone out without leaving the
slightest apology,

“Not having been able to prevent
the signature of Lhe Treaty it was
around the ratification by anama
that Amador- and Boyvd were prepar-
ing Lheir snares. T thercfore resolv-
ed (o show tlie Government of Pana-
ma whither it was being led, and to
demand from it a loyal aftitude and
inmediate ratification, by this ener-
getic cablegram:

De la Espriella, Panama. .

Minister of Foreign Relations.

Discipline makes me submit to de-
cision of Goveroment rteferring {o
immediate ralification requested by
my long telegram of Saturday. How-
ever, my very high sense of need for
vigilance obliges me le itform Your
Excelleney about peril every day in-
eroasing which results from coldness
shown by Government of Panama at
the sigualure of a Treaty which
makes a veality of Lhe three essculial
aims of the Devolution: t—The pro-
teelion of the Bepublic by the United
Srales; 2—1ile construction of the Pa-
nama Canal; 3—Lhe graul of the fi-
nancial advantages formerly awarded
lo Colombia. This coldness on the
part of Panama after the signalure
of a Treaty which the Uniled States
justly considered as generous lo Pa-
nama has caused greal surprise in
the high splieres which, as hours
are pasing, degencrates into indig-
nation. 1 know the extremely diffi-
cult ground of Washington. The peril
may not be apparcnt Lo others bul I



affirm it to be very greal and that at
any momentt a brilliant victory may
be transformed into a crushing de-
feat. 1 reiterale my cablegram of
Qalurday. If Lhe Government main-
fains its decision T pressiogly bes
Your Excellency in the name of the
most essenlial and of the most vital
interesls of the Republie, that tle
Government should al least cable me
iramedialely, in the substance. of
what follows: “Whercas lhe Trea-
ty is accepted by Amador-Boyd,
wliereas the extract given by my te-
legram is cminently satisfaclory for
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the wvilal inlerests of the Republic, -

he Government aulhorizes me of-
ficially to notily to the overnment
of the United Slales that the Treaty
will be sicued and finally ratified by
the Government of the Republic of
Panama on the arrival of the docu-
meat gt Colon.  If the Government
doos not think it possible to lake this
minimum but suflicient step, [ do not
wishi to appear responsible for Llhe
celamilies which certaialy will re-
sult from this situation; the most
prehable being {lie immediaie sus-
pension of the prolection and the sig-
paturce of a {inal treatly with Bogota
in accord with Lhe constitulional laws
of Colombia in case of war.” Ia such
case I beg to present my resignation
1o the Government,

BUNAU-VARILLAY
“This time I hit the mark. The
Government was at last liberated by

me from he morbid influence of its
aelegation.

“Most probably at the wise sugges-

tion of Arango, the President of the
Governmnt Junta, the ifollowing day
I received the cablegram 1 had de-
manded: ‘

“The Government of Panama was
henceforth posttively bound.  The in-
trigues of which the delegation had
heen the center and the il will they
had besen led Lo show me, were nol to
trouble me any loager. s negalive
assion was broken,

“The Panama Government turned
henceforth towards me, as  towards
ite natural guide, 1 had no longer any
roason Lo doubt its Joyalty”

Al the same tirne (hat he was send-
ing cablegrams, such as ithe one we
hatve just seen, alarming in the ex-
treme, to the Panama Government
Junia, the delegates, Amador and
Boyd, were doing all possible to deny

them, telegraphing lo the Panama
Executive the deceits of ~ Banau-

Yariila. They urged the Government
not to believe his cablegrams, and
suecceeded in getfing Senator Marcus
Hanna, the chief of {he Republican
faetion, at that time with a large ma-
jority in Congress, to cable here in
order o eonvinee the Government of
their asseriions, “that the peopie need
fear nothing, that the American ships
would not be retired, that {he Repub-
lic was not in the -tohiest danger,”
and impariing o cape to them.
Through Mr. Cromswe't they likewise
sent a large number of cablegrams,
and others, such as the one sent by
vice-president Drake of the Panama
Railroad Company to his agent here,
Capt. Beers, for transmission to the

s




Government junta. This cable reads
as foliows:—

New York, Nov. 32, 6.10 p.m.

BEERS, PANAMA.

Several cablegrams urging imme-
diate appoiniment (from Boyd and
Amador) of Pablo Arosemena {o Mi-
nister in Washinglon, have been sent
to Panama Governmeoent Junla, since
Friday. We are surprised thal action
has not been taken and suppcse it 18
only because Minisier of Lhe Repub-
he of Panama is frving 1o disturh (e
Government by cabling that Washing-
ton will make a lrade wilh Reyes
cnd withdraw warships and urge his
retenfion as Minister beeause of his
alleged  influenece  with  President
Noogevelt and Senalors. This is ab-
soiately withond  foundation, M-,
Cromwall has diveet assuranees from
President Roosevelt, Scerclary 1las,
Henator Ianna and othar  Senafors
that there is not the zlighiest dan-
ger of this, Evidently the Minister's
prefense of inlluense is grossly ex-
aggeraled. We have the fullest sup-
port of Mr. Cromwell and his fricnds
who have carried away vielory for us
for the past six years. The govern-
ment evidently does not know that
objeclion exists in Washinglon {o the
Minister of Panama, hecause Lo is
not a Panamanian, but a forcigner:
and initially has displeased influen-
t.al Senators regarding character of
former Trealy. He is recklessly in-
volving Republic of Paparea in finan -
cial and other complications that wili
use up important part of ten million
dellars indemnity. Delegates  here
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- te go over their heads,

are powericss Lo prevent ali this, as
Minister of Panama uses his posilion
He is saerj-

ficing the Republic’s  interests and

may al any moment commit Repub-
‘i ol Panama lo pay portlon of
debls of Colombia, same as he signed
a trealy omitling many poinds of ad-
vanlage o Panama and whicsh would.
Lave been granted readily  without
waiting for delegnies who were o his
kuowledge within two hours of ar-
rival.

With -discretion inform  Govern-
mont and cable me immedialely sy-
nopsis of situalion and when Gov-
crnment. will appomti Pablo Arose-
mena. Answer {o-day if possible.

DRAKEY

In fhe duel whielr ensued between
Tunau-Varilla and the Delegaies and
ali their friends in New York for the
purpose of eliminaling Varilla, the
latior had his own way, having gained
the confidence of the Panama Gov-
erninent Lo such an extent that In
spite of the continuous cablegrams
of the delegates 1o ilis government,
requesting (hal Pr. Avoscimena be ap-
pointed to replace this man as bMi-
nister at Washinglon withoui loss of
fime in order that he miziii ai cnce
begin negobiations with the Depart-
ment of State for the celebration of
the supplementary treaties which Be-
cretary Hay promised the delezates
would be made, these messages re-
ceived no proper attention.

The result was that time passed,
the appointment of Arosemena, sup-



porfed by Boyd and Amador, as he
himself knows, “was not made, the
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Becretary of Sfale died, and naver

were even preliminary steps taken for
the noegotiation of such  Important
conveniions, which, without the
slightest doubt, would have greatly
improved our unfortunate lot.

William Cromwell, just the reverse
of Bunau-Varilla, greatly inlerested
himself from the beginning in our
course, and rendered valuable service
to the Amador-Boyd delcgation, nob
only in the capi'al, during the various
conferences which, prior to their de-
parture for New York, they had in
Washingion wilh Senators IHanna,
Kittredge, ete,, ete., with Lhe members
composing the Congressional Commit-
tee on Interoceanic Canals, and with
Vice-President  Fairbanks, giving
them detailed information wilth re-
gard Lo everything connected with
the secession and of the just mo-
tives which had incuced the Pana-
manians 1o separate frorn Colombua,
as also furnishing them wilh inport-
anl documents ,so Lhat in Congress,
at that time in scssion, they might
show the juslice on their side, de-
fend Panama from any unjust attack,
and have ratificd the quick recogni-
tion, ete., of the Republic on the part
of the President. He also very ably
assisted them afterwards fo oblain
the loan of $100,060 gold from the
Bowling Green Trust Company of
New York, which was urgently necded
by the Panama Government during
those crilical moments (o pay the
troops and police and defray the ge-
neral running expense of the Gov-
ernment pending the consolidatiun of

fhe Republic, as the offers of pecu-
niary aid on the part of the celebrat-
ed Bunau-Varilla to obtain that
money from J. Piermont Morgan were
rere illusions, (As it will be re-
membeoered the first loans 10 the new
Eepublic the day after the secession
were made voluntarily and desinter
estedly by the well known Panama
bankers, Isaac Drandon & Bros., and
Henry Ehrman), Thkree days were
wasted and still these promises of
funds had not reaterialized, and last-
Iy he wound up by asserting that Lhe
hankers, Morgan and Co., had defi-
nitety told him that only after the
ratification of the treaty by the Pa-
nama Assembly and the American
Congress could they make loans to
(he Republic; that is to say, when
they should not require il as they
could thenceforward avail them-
seives of the ten millions stipulated
in the treaty, or the guaranice therrof
for any instifution of credit in (hat
couniry!!  The rivalry and intense
hatred that Bunau-Varilla profes-
ged  toward  Mr.  Cromwoell, by
reason of the latter being the lesal
1epresentative of the Comparnia Upi-
vergal del Canal Frances in the
Uniled Slates, and because he inno-
cently celipsed him in his prelen-
sion of being the only one figuring
there as an interested party in faver
¢i that exiinet company, notably in-
creased upon seeing the good ser-
vices he rendered to Panama and
which permitted the delegates to en~
tirely eliminate him.

T have thus proven, with the sclf-
same book of admissions of our im-
mwortal ex-minister, the inaccuracy of
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all his assertions in so far as they re-
fer to the Amador-Boyd mission, an :
that he himself admits fo us that he
is the only one responsible for all
the coneessions “en bloc” (by whole-
sale) which, by means of his great
treaty, he gave to our sister of the
North. It is necessary that an offi-
¢ial version of all this be made. Na-
tional honor and dignity demand it!!

With regard to the balance of the
aloresaid work T shall only confine
myself to saying that if will now be
casy to judge it by the comparison
made with the part which I to-day
answer,

I earnestly hope Mr. President, that
s(u will accept this natriotic request
1 the same spirit in which it lras been
inspired,

Very Respectfully,
JORGE E. BOYD.

LETTER FROM PRESIDENT POR-
RAS TO DR. JORGE E. BOYD

He Highly Approves of His Patriotic
Work,
REPUBLIC OF PANAMA
Presidency.
Doctor Jorge E. Boyd,
Panama City.
Esfeerned Sir:—

I have read with real interest your
lefter dated 27 of November ultimo,
that has been published by sections
in the 8far & Herald wherein you re-
fer fo the book of Mr. Bunau-Varilla,
on the secession of Panama, from the
Republic of Colombia, and the histo-
rie contents of which you refute, as
a good Panamanian citizen and as a

good son that exerts himself in main-
taining the good reputation and the
prestige of his father.

From bhoth points of view, your
work deserves the most enthusiastie
social approval. [ beg therefore, to
express to you my heartiest congrat-
ulations for that pafriotic and nobie
labor which I hope will be emulated
by all those who, like you, are able
and in a position fo elucidate on
this matier with which the honor and
{he wvery life of ithe -nation are so
closely vinculated.

It iz not absolulely necessary that
the work in question should hear of-
ficial character, neither would it be
sufficient {0 have the intervention of
the Government in ecompiling the ex-
act facts that should serve as the
real and philosophieal foundation-of
any historical work. In such a case
the government is only a social fac-
tor in aiding within its sphere of ac-
tion in furnishing the accumulation
of historical events, in the same man-
ner that others contribute with socio-
logical, political, scientifie, religious,
artistic and literary, etc., elements.

History is made by men who as
integral members of a nation or po-
litical entity evolutionize toward the
realization of ceriain human ends; it
is developed by deeds that resulf from
the constant movement of national
life; it is made also by social or
political factors who intervene in ihe
process of fransformation and im-
provements toward which all popular
elements that advance and direct
their energies towards progress are
necessarily subjecied to; and finally,



it is formed by the individual acts of
heroic deeds, the efforis of the guid-
ing spirits, the mentality of statesmen
the doctrinary press, the regenerated
school, the industrial and ordinary
workers, the genius of poets and the
fair work of thinkers.

All these elements and others help
in forming the process of history. It
is essenfial to utilize them in puri-
fying ours; and in this sense I judge
it reasonable your insinuation that
the survivors of the secession
movement of Panama should reetify
the errors confained in Bunau-Varil-
l2’s book and come forward in de-
fence of the independence of their
country wherein they were the most
prominent leaders, '
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The oceasion iends itself to derive
therefrom profitable advantage and it
would be patriotic and in honor of
the nation to endeavor to present
to the eyes of future generations the
History of the country glorious and
spotless, dissipating all pretensions of
those who would cloud it with hatred,
malice and interested passion.

I renew to you my sincere expres-
sions of praise and approval for your
historical rectification, which I judge
is inspired in the most patriotic and
noble spirit and with the assurances
of my personal esteem, beg 1o re-
main,

Your obedienf servant,
BELISARIO PORRAS.




REFUTACION AL LIBRO DE BUNAU-VARILLA.

Carta abierta de! Doctor Jorge E. Boyd para el Presidente Porras.

Panam4, Noviembre 27 de 1913.
Sefior doetor Belisario Porras, Pre-

silente de la Republica de Pana-
ma.

8efior Presidente: -

Suplico a usted muy atentamente
ge sirva perdonar moleste su aten-
¢idn sobre un asunto en que creo es-
td de por medio 1a honra y dignidad
de la Repiblica y que usted como su
celoso defensor y representanfe estd
llamado a atender.

Es el siguienie:

Acaba de publicar en Paris el sefior
Felipe Bunau-Varilla, Ministro que
fué temperalmente de la Republica
en Washington, en seguida que se e-
fectud nuestra separacién de Colom-
bia, una obra—una especie de aulo-
biografia — algo novelesca y  lle-
na de inexactitudes en lo que se re-
fiere a los hechos gue tuvieron lugar
antes y después del 3 de Noviembre.
De esa obra apenas tengo conocimien-
to que  haya en Panami wuno

o dos  ejemplares, y cuando
su autor hace pocas sema-
nas’  estuvo aqui, teniendo yo ya

noticia de gue se hahfa dado a luz,
aungue ignoraba su contenide, me
permit{ preguntarle ddénde podria
conseguirla y me contesid: que la e-

dicién estaba agotada y que en este
pais no podria obtenerse. En ella se
colma de groserfas a los prdceres de
nuestra independencia y confirma su
incalificable procedimiento al nego-
ciar el Tratado del Canal con los Es-
tados Unidos.

Si dicho trabajo hubiera sido cono-
eido entonces en esta cindad me a-
trevo a creer gue esia sociedad ¥y
pueblo tan de suye calmado, noble ¥
generoso, habrian hecho sentir a ese
sefior serios desaires. Sin embargo de
esto, su estancia aquf fué vista con el
mayor desdén y frialdad por todas lag
sapas sociales.

Fstando atin vivos varios de los que
detenidamente prepararon, meses
antes que se realizara, el plan de
huesten senaracidn y muchos de los
(que tomaron parte activa en el mo-
vimiente y organizacién de la Repi-
blica como los sefiores Rieardo y To-
mas Arias, Federico Boyd, Carlos A.
Mendoza, Nicanor de Obarric, C. G.
Arosemena, F. V. de la Espriella, Ma-
nuel Espinosa B, Julio J. Fabrega,
Eusebio A. Morales elc. ete, creo es
de oportunidad se obtenga de dichos
sefiores, oficialmente, wuna relacién
detallada v ver‘dica de {odos los su-
cesos que. ocurrieron a fin de que



sirva de base para los que se encar-
guen de escribir la historia del Tst-
mo de esa época ¥ puedan hacerlo de
manera veraz v sin que se desfiguren
los hechos caprichosamente o para
servir miras personales ¢ Iinteresa-
das. )

Conereidndome a la parte de la o-
bra de Bunau-Varilla, que se reficre
al envio a Washingion de los comi-
sionados sefiores Manuel Amador
Guerrero v Federico Boyd por la Jun-
fa de Gobierno, con aprobacién del
Municipio ¥ pueblo, con legiiiinas cre-
denciales y amplios poderes, inmedia-
tamente después de efecluado ¢l mo-
vimiento separalista, para negociar
el tratado con el Cobierno america-
no y para obtener de algdn Banco de
Nueva York pequefio empristifo pa-
ra- las inmediatas necesidades de la
nueva Republica, deseo dejar constan-
cia de cOmo pasaron las cosas, por
encontrarme en la ciudad de Nucva
York en esos dias,

Sahide cs que Bunau-Varilla se ha-
laba hacta algunos meses antes del
3 de Noviembre cn los Estados Uni-
dos mani{estandose de varios modos
vivamcnle interesado en ias negocia-
ciones que se cfectuaban con Colom-
bia para el Tratado del Canal, por
virtud del cual si se hubicra llevado
a cabo, como cra palural, los sta-
dos Unidos habrian eomprado a la
Comrpaii‘a de! Canal Francds  Jas
existenciss del naufragio de esa em-

presa {como sucedié despuds cuando”

la negociacién se¢ hizo con Panamtd].

No teniendo, pues, Bunau-Varilia
cu residencia estable en Nueva York,
ni la de su familia, no {eniendo nego-
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cios alli, paricntes americanos ni pro-
piedades, ni nada que pudiera intere-
sarle en que los americanos llegaran
a efecluar la obra del canal, es claro
que ¢l interés que demostraba debia
de ser de otra naluraleza y no un
gimple amor a la ohra del canal,

Bunau-Varilla ilenia conocimiento
de la preccupacion y consfanfe agi-
facidn cn qgue s=c encontraban  los
panamefios, que ve'an cerca el posi-
bie fracaso de las negociaciones en
Bogotd, ¥ como consecuencia la rui-
na de su porvenir, por los constan-
tes cablegramas a la Prensa ameri-
cana mandados por el sefior Samuel
Boyd, corresponsal del New York He-
rald, del New York Times y del Sun,
casi digriamente, anunciando ¢l cur-
0 que éstas llevaban en la capilal
de Colombia, ¥ por los enviados a la
Associaled Press por ¢l seflor Ernes-

10 Lefevre, en cuyos despaehos se ha-

cia ver gue ci puchlo panamefio en
caso de fracaso se¢ lanzaria a una re-
volueidn para recuperar sus derechos.
El objelo de esa propaganda en la
Prensa americana era mantener viva
la simpatia ajl{ hacia nosotros vy pre-
parar el ‘terreno para lo que s¢ tra-
maba en secreto.

No fué, desde luego, Bunau-Vari-
lla, como lo quicre ¢} hacer creer,
gquien iniciara cea idea en visilas a
Washington, sino que la vefa diaria-
mente insinuada en los cablegramas
a la Prensa newyorquina.

La Junta de Gobicrno le nombréd
provisionalmente su representante di-
plomatico en la capifal americana al
proclamarse la Republica para gue
atendiera a 105 asuntos més urgen~



tes mieniras enviaba los delegados,
pues, siendo extranjere no podia
nombarie estable. El 10 de Noviembre
partieron para Nueva York en el va-
por City of Washington los sefiores
Amador Guerrero y Ifederico Boyd
‘Hevando las debidas instrucciones y
Ia necesaria preparacion para cele-
brar el tratado. A: llegar a Nueva
York e informicos Jde gue Bunau-
Varilla se encontraba en Washington
le enviaron un telegrama saludando-
lo v participandole gue seguian esa
tarde para la capital. Antes de em-
prender viaje recibieron un telegra-
ma diciéndoles que permanecieran en
Nueva York, gque guardaran la mayor
reserva acerca de su misidn, gque no
dijeran palabra alguna a los periodis-
tas y otras precaucioncs que dichos
comisicnados no alcanzahan a com-
prender su objefo, crevéndolas algo
enigmdaticas. Sin embargo de eso, co-
mo sentian lo urgente que era la pre-
gsencia de ellos en Washington, siem-
pre partieron para dicha ciudad en et
tren de esa tarde, liegando a ella co-
mo g las 11 de 12 noche, siendo reci-
bidos en la estacion por Bunau-Va-
rilla y el sefior R. Arias F., que habhia
ido de San Francisco fan luego supo
gue estaban ya en camino. Cudl no
seria su inmensa sorpresa, imposible
de describir, dejandolos estupefactos,
cuando oyeron de los propios labios
de Bunau-Varilla que él se habia pre-
cipifado a firmar el Tratado del Ca-
nal con el Secretario de Estado, Mr.
Hay, dos horas y media antes de la
llegada de ellos a la eapital, manifes-
tande que Ia situacién tan exfrema-
damente delicada lo exigfa asf para
satisfacer al Gobierno americanc etc,

ete, ¥ que para eilo habia obtenido
cablegrama de la Junta de Gobierno

rovisional de Papamd, autorizdndo-
lo, dieiéndole que la misidn Amador-
Boyd era llanamcote la de simples
eonsejeros para el caso que lo juzga-
rc¢ ¢l neeesario ¥ gque no cra preciso
que los agardara! Los dos comisio-
nados, no pudiendo contener el cfec-
to de tan inesperada sorpresa, se mos-
traron sumamente indignados ¥ A-

mador, -en presencia de Arias y de-

mis personas, tratd dura y severa-
menfe 3 Bunau-Varilla. Desde ese
momento, Bunau-Varilla perdié  la
conflanza de los delegados; éstos pa-
saron cl reste de la noche en el hotel
“New Willard", leyendo y discufien-
do las cldusulas del Tratado. Al con-
vencerse gue en dicho eonvenio no
se habian tenido en euenta mas que
los infersses de una de las partes, sin
consultar s=iquiera los de la otra ¥
que para nada satisfacfa las justas
aspiraciones de Panami, s¢ propu-
sieron tener una entrevista con el Se-
crefario Hay, solicitdndola al siguien-
te dia muy temprano por el conduc-
to regular, el del Ministro de Pana-

md, la cual les fué oforgada. Expu-
sidronle con foda franqueza al seflor

Hay la inmensa contrariedad que ha-
bian sentido por lo que habfa ocu-

‘rrido, manifestindole su temor de

que e! pueblo panameilo negaria su
aprobacion a la Convencién una vez
que conociera sus términos.

Mr, Hay los {raté con la mayor a-
fahilidad y coriesia, simpatizando con

“ellos al ver el estado de 4nimo y lo

impresionados que se encontraban
por lo acontecido y fraté de calmar-
los, haciéndoles observar lo peligro-



A0 que seria y las graves consecuen-
cias que traerfa el hecho de no apro-
barse definitivamente el Tratado des-
pués de firmado con toda formalidad
por el Ministro Bunau-Varilla v él,
pues se demoraria el reconocimien-
to de la Reptiblica por las otras na-
ciones del orbe y que las difienitades
para la aprobacién del Congreso a los

actos del Ejecutivo se aumenfarian, -

partieularmente de parte de los
miembros de la opesicidén.
iproméfiaf quie 6 haria uin nuevo tra-
tado: adicional buscando cualquier
formalidad, como la de una estacion
carbonera en nuestra bahia etc, v
que entonces se incluiria en dicho
pacto agquellas cosas gue no fueran
extraordinarias ¥ que ellos de-
seaban, tales como la devolueidn
de los lotes de terrenos en Colén y
Panami en manos de la Compafifa del
Ferrocarril, empleo de panamefios en
la obra del Canal de preferencia a
extranjeros, uso gratis de las aguas
del Canal, después de concluido, para
los agricultores panamefios que tu-
vieran plantaciones en sus cereanias
para el transporte de sus fruios,
construecién del acueducto y calles
por cuenta del Gobierno americano
efe, ete., efc, frangquieias para el u-

50 del Canal, representacién paname-.

fia en la policfa y Cortes de Justicia
de la Zona y otras ventajas de este

género.

Sin duda, debido & que desde en-
tonces los delegados lo consideraron
¢como se lo merecia y con la mayor
desconfianza, ez que ahora ha queri-
do Bunau-Varilla desahogarse en su
obra, relatando hechos y citando fe-
legramas ¥y documentos que com-

Que les

prueban hasfa la evidencia el patrio-
tismo genuino de los sefiores Ama-
dor y Boyd, y la fuerza de cardcter
v energia de ellos tratando de salvar
hasta el itimo momento los infere-
ses de su pafs, esfuerzos que no en-
contraron eco en los directores del
Gobierno en Panamd, guienes, comg
lo confiesa el mismo Bunau-Varilla,
no eran sino su propic instrumento.

Para mayor imparcialidad le deja-
ré la palabra a este célebre compadre
de Mondor, guienen su autobiogre-
fia que contestamos, dice en la pd-
gina 478 y siguientes: “Fi Secretario
Hay me pregunid cuil era esa comi-
sidn que anunciaban los periddicos
saldria del Istmo para ir a negociar
el Tratado.” “Mientras yo permanez-
ca aqui, le contesté, puede usted te-
ner la seguridad gque no tendri que
fratar sino cofmigo.” En efeciz vo
habfa le'do ess misma mafianz <1 la
Prensa lecal el envio de una comi-
sién. Aungue crel que el ielegrama
era incorrecto, sin embargo, Ia preo-
cupacidn del sefior Hay me convencid
que el hecho deberfa de ser exacto.
Me supuse en seguida que ello no e-
ra mas que una manicbra que se
practicaba en contra mifa. Lo com-
prend{ claramente, cuando el Gobier-
no de Panamd no me quiso dar al
principio sino el titulo de Agante
Confideneial ¥y no Tué sino obedecien-
do a mi mandato que me elevaron des-
pués a la categoria de Ministro Ple-

. nipotenciario. No habia duda alguna

gue la comisién venfa a reemplazar-
me, Amador formaba. parie de ella.
Ya yo conocia su orguilo infantil en
ambicionar firmar el Tratado. Por e-



§0 fué que no acepté el puesto de
Presidente del Gobierno provisional,
que de derechole pertenecia. La pe-
guefia ‘conspiracidn contra mi la sen-
tin yo. Esia intriga naciente la maté
en su cuna, enviando el siguiente
despacho al Minisiro de Relaciones
Exteriores, a las 4 v 30 de la {farde,
despuds gue salia de donde Mr. Hay:
“He formalmenie desmentido el ru-
mor gue corria de que una comisién
eanceist venfa para discutir el Tra-
tado ¥ firmarle, lo que producirfa a-
quf un maiisimo efecto, estando en
contradiecion con mi misién. Yo he
asegurado que nada del lado nues-
fro impediréd la rédpida redaccién del
Tratado. Someteré a la aprobacién de
V. E. sus artfculos, uno por uno, a
medida que se vayan aceptando. {De-
bo agregar que tuve que olvidar esta
forutalidsd, a pesar de haberle prome-
tido a) Ministro de Relaciones Exte-
riores de Panamé lo eonirario). Es
imperiosamente necesario obrar ra-
pidamente para paralizar la forma-
cidn de un grupo de obstruccionistas
soslenido por las inirigas nicaragiien-
ses y colombianas.

Bunau-Varilla”.

“Al dia siguiente, reeibf contesta-
¢idn a mi telegrama, dindome piena
satisfaceidn en estos {érminos; “Nos-
otros aprobamos que usted haya des-
mentido que los comisionados iban a
discutir y firmar el Tratado del Canal,
estos asuntos sélo le coneiernen a
Vuestra Excelencia. Amador y Boyd
no levan misidn alguna ante el Go-
biernv americano, si no solamente la
misién que se le comnnicé a V. E.

en el cablegrama de ayer para evitar
pérdida de tiempo”. (Esta mision no
era otra que la de simples consejeros
de Bunau-Varilla para lo que &l de-
seare).

“Al dfa siguiente recibi de nuevo,
sin siquiera solicitarlo, otro telegra-
ma del Gobierno de Panamd repitien-
do con insistencia otra vez la subs-
tancia del que acabamos de leer. ¥s-
los dos eablegramas habfan  side
provocados por mi anterior cablegra-
ma del 9 al Gobierno de Panami. H-
llos eran bien claros, pero el que re-
cib{ primeramente y que me anun-
ciaba la salida de la comisidn era
ambizuo. Los cablegramas del Consul
americano al Secretario de Estado re-
flejaban igualmente diferentes acti-
tudes. Asf, el del 10 decfa:

“Boyd, miembro del Gobierno y
Amador salen hoy para Wash-
ington para arreglar de una ma-
nera satisfactoria para los Esta-
dos Unidos el Tratado del Canal
y otros asuntos. Arosemena Pa-
bio, abogado, sigue por el prixi-
mo vapor”. .

“El 11 va estaba Amador en cami-
no, quien habia salido desde el dia
anterior, pero ya no tenifa mds in-
fluencia. El Gobierno, obligade por
mi cablegrama, ya se habia cam-
biado el 10, aungue atn no habfa te-
nido tiempo para asf informar al Cén-
sul americano. Pero el 11 éste fué
informado y entonces comunicd lo
siguiente al Departamento de Ista-
do:

“He sido oficialmente informa-
do que Bunau-Varilla es la per-



sona autorizada para Lacer los
Tratados. Amador y Boyd llevan
otra misién y van como asisten-
tes de su Ministro”. o

“Lstos despachos simultdneos me
dejaban la via libre, pero me con-
vencieron que habia una conspira-
eién dirigida en contra mia. El cam-
bio de parte del Gobierno de Pana-
mé se lo atribuye a Arango, Presi-
dente de la Junta de Gobhierno, cuyo
buen juicio y ecorrecio espiritu ya
conocia vo.

“La prueba de esta pequefia infri-
ga la tuve cuando legaron los co-
misionados ei 18 de Noviembhre y me
comunicaron al siguiente dia les do-
cumentos escritos que me traian. Las
instrucciones que ellos me trafan es-
taban firmadas el 9 de Noviembre y
contradecian por completo el teic-
grama que me envié el Gobierno el
10, de conformidad con el cual los
delegados no venfan sino para el ca-
g0 de que yo tuviese necesidad de
consuliar con ellos. Era, pues, todo
lo contrario. Ya en adelante no iba a
ser yo mds que un simple drgano in-
termediario entre elles ¥ ef Departa-

mento de Esiado. Esas instrucein.es
decfan asi:

“Usited tendrd gue someterse a
un tratado para ia consiruceidn
del Canal por los Estados T'midos,
Pero iodas las clansulas de dicho

© tratado seran discutidas previa-
mente con los delegades de Ia
Junta, seBores Amader v Boyd,
v usted procederd en un (ndo es-
trictamente de acucrdo ¢on ellos”

“Amador ¥ Boyd e conocian vy
bien para imaginarse gue yo conli-

nuaria ni einco minuios nyis en esa
humillante situacién de simple inlor-
mediazrio entre Mr. Iliy por un Jado.
v los seflores Amador y Bayd por el
otro.

“También estaban los delegadus en
posesion de un Decreto nue los watlo-
rizaba a negociar directamentie con el
Gobierno de los Estados Unidos.

“La conspiraci¢én era clara. Los
gefiores Amador v Boyd me venian a
reemplazar en la firma del tratado.

“Yo habfa leido todo esto a la dis-
fancia, desde la primera poticia que
tuve de que Amador venfa como de-
legado. Por medic de mi insistente
exigencia al Gobierno que me diesc
una aclaracion inmediata, le mostré a
éste su deber y me abr{ camino. Yo
les desvié completamente su iniriga,
vy forcé los pasos apresurindome a
firmar el tratado unas pocas horas
anles de que me llegasen estas in-
admisibles instrucciones,

“Pero al mispo ilamng que aguar-
daba la demostracidn de lo que sos-
pechaha, yo quise haecarle ver palpa-
blemente al Gobisrno  Provisional
que yo habia descifrado sus mévi-
les secretos v egoistas como también
ponerlo al corriente de c¢émo iba a
deshacerse el orden de cosas que se
desarrollaba en Washington de ma-
nera tan admirable....

“Menos de ocho dias despuds de su
nacimiento, los comienzos de la Re-
publica, tanto en 1a via diploméitica
como en la financiera, estaban ase-
gurados. Yo fuai quien los coloed ba-
jo esa doble proteccidon de la mas
grande Republica del Globo y del mas
formidable organisme financiero(?;"




Fn los anteriores términos, es co-~
mo este vercadero tartufe da a la
publicidad los heclios que motivaron
el tratado tan humillante y desven-
tajoso que negocid con los Estados
Unidos y nos impuso, consiguiendo
con cablegramas alarmantes la coo-
peracién de los miembros de la Jun-
ta de Gobierno provisional de Pa-
namsi, como &l mismo lo asevera. No
contento con engafiar al Gobierno de
Panamd v lograr de los miembros de
la Junia de (zoebierno—Arango, Toméas
Arias ¥y Espinosa— gue abandonasen
completamente a sus delegados y les
cancelasen todos los amplios poderes
que llevaban por cable, cnceargando
de esa manerga a Bunau-Varilla, para
que nos vendiera de la manera mids
infame, ecste gran Tabarin, sc con-
cretéd entonces a engafiar al Secreta-
rio Hay, a lin de que dste no aguar-
dase la llegada de los sefiores Boyd
v Amadoer, para entablar ias negocia-
ciones del Tratado del Canal, si no
que se apresurasc a celebrarlo con él,
antes de la llegada de los menciona-
dos delegados.

Si él chrabka de buena fe ;por qué
no aguardé la llegada de ellos a fin
de consultarles las cliusulag del {ra-
tado antes de firmarlo? Debia haber
tenide en cuenta gue los delegados
gque iban eran personas  mere-
cedoras de toda consideracién; que
fueron los principales promovedores
de la separacion del Istmo, para lo
cual no habian vacilado en compro-
meter sus vidas, las de sus familias,
sus fortunas y el buen nombre y lim-
pia reputacién de que gozaban; que
nadie mejor que ellos—y 10 él—un

simple extranjero, sin lazo alguno en
el pafs, nui earifio particular por los
panamefios, con probabilidades de
aque sus inlereses nunca lo trajeran a
visilar nuevamenle nuestras playas—
cran Jos lamados a expresar en ese
tratado, tan wviltal para los intereses
panamefios y de tanta trascendencia
(como lo han comprohado los varios
afios gque se han sucedido), lo que

‘deseaban se estipulara en él, ¥ no sa-

crifiearlos de la manera como to hi-
zo, faltando a la fe promelida al asu-
mir el honroso eargo gue por cable
se Io habia.dado. Y.os sefiores Ama-
2nr v Boyd llegaron después a ave-
riguar, v ahora tienc el mismo Bu-
nau-Varilla la audacia de confesarlo
en su referido libro por los docu-
menios que en ¢l inserta, que fué él
quien introdujo er el dnimo del Se-
eretario Hay la desconfianza, hacién-
dola creer que si no se pactaba a la
carrera v se concluja el tralado con
1, antos de que llegasen os comisio-
nades panameiios, sucederfa una re-
pelicion de lo que habia pasado con
los colombianos, que sus exigencias
serfan inaceptables, que seria difi-
cil que se llegara a un acuerdo & cau-
sa de sus pretensiones absurdas ¥
que se perderia tiempo precioso: por
ezo sc ardend que uno de los Jefes
de Seccidn de Tratados del Departa-
mento de TEstado se apresurara i
redaciar y tuviera liste ume-
to para su firma a lag 7 de la nochs,
hora inusitada para asuntos oficiales,
exceplo enm casos muy graves, ¥ asi
pues, sin  nadie gue disculiera
gus cldusulas por parte de Panamd,
Bunau-Varilia, sin fijarse en



su ¢hra ni en su lectura, como nos
lo dice é1 mismo en su trabajo bu-
fén, pusoe su firma a nombre de Pana-
md, dandole mas importancia a las
vanidades v nimiedades que lo enlo-
quecen, (gque el Secretario Hay le o-
freciera la pluma con que se firmd y
que fuera fal o cual sello gue él es-
cogla vy a otras expresiones de galan-
teria del Secretario Hay), que al tras-
cendental documento que firmaba.

Relata Bunau-Varilla con imperdo-
nable audacia esto, en la pégina 490
y siguientes de la magistral obra:—
“Yo le comuniqué al Secrelario Hay
mis ideas sobre la necesidad que ha-
bia de obrar mucho mis rapidamente
de lo que hasfa enfonces se habia
hiecho. Dos nubes amenazaban en el
horizonte: la misién Amador que ve-
nia de Panamé y la misidén Reyes que
salia de Bogotd. Era necesario, pues,
evilar toda accidn nociva tanto de
parte de la una como de la ofra, ¥
hab‘a que forzar el paso a fin'de co-

locarlas desde su llegada no ante a-
rreglos do elaboracién que ellos po-

drian haber destruido, si no ante he-
chos ya cumplidos y definitivos. El
€xito tenia por precio la rapidez.

“Dos dias después me envié el Se-
eretario Hay un proyeclo de tratado.
Era el mismo Tratado Hay-Herran

. eon modificaciones  insignificantes.
Sin embargo, la suma de la indemni-
zacién que en el tratado con Colombia
se hab’a sefialado como de diez mi-
{lones de dollars, en este se habia
dejado en blanco.

“Después de dediearle un dia y una
tarde al estudié de este instrumento
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diptomatico... una consideracién me
parecid primordial ¥ era que si los
partidos de la oposicién en los Es-
tados Unidos descubrian la menor
griefa en el tratado se aprovecha-
rian de ello para rechazar su rafi-
ficacién. En vispera de elecciones
presidenciales, todo método era con-
siderado bueno para destruir la obra
del partido republicano del Presi-
dente Roosevelt. Pero el partido re-
publicano, aun suponiendo que for-
mase un bloe homogéneo, que no ha-
bia sido reducido ni por el amor que
unos de ellos sentian por Nicaragua,
no contaba con mas de 57 volos. Se

‘necesitaban 60, o sean los dos tercios

de los 90 votos del Senado para al-
canzar con seguridad la mayoria que
requiere 1a Constitueidn para la rati-
ficacion de un tratado presentado por
el Presidente.

“Todo esto me indujo a la eonclu--
siédn gue era condicién indispensable
para obtener éxilo, el que se cele-
brase un nuevo iratado adaptado de
tal modo a las exigencias americanas
que no pudiera ser objefo de la me-
nor critica de parte del Senado.—Me
limité a defender solamente:

10—El principio de la neutra-
lidad y de la libertad del paso
interocednieo;

%20.--La rigurosa igualdad y la
perfecta justicia en las tarifas y
las condiciones de transito que
gobernarian a los bugques de to-
das las naciones, tanto los ameri-
canos como los de los otros pai-
ses;



80.—Que se le reconociese a
Panama la misma indemnizacion
gue se convino eon Colombia;

40.—La proteecidén de Panamé-
“En cambio, éstaba decidido yo a ce-
derle a los Estados Unidos mucho més
poder de soberania, en la Zona del Ca-
nal, que el que les reconocia el Tra-
tado Hay-Herrdn. Despuds de reflexio-
narnar llegué a la conclusidn de gue
si me pon‘a a enumerar Ias atribueio-
nes de soberania me exponfa a que el
Senado americano me pidiese algo mds
de' 1o enumerado, por eso para evitar
demoras, ¥ {odo debaie posible, me
decidf a ofrecerles “en hloc” toda la
soberania que cre)esen necesaria pa-
ra la construccién del Canal. La for-
ma que me pareeid la mejor fué la
de coneederle a los Esfados Unidos,
en la Zona del Canal, y para el objeto
de su creacién “todos los derechos,
poderes, o autoridad que ellos ten-
drian si fuesen soberanos, y todo e-
so a la entera exclusion del ejercicio
de cualquier derecho, poder o autori-
dad por parte de la Repiblica de Pa-
nama”.

“Este proyecto se lo someti al Se-
cretario Hay con la carta siguiente:

Washington, 17 de Noviembre, 1903.

“Muy estimado Secretario de Es-
tado: '

Como continuacién a mi carta de
ayer, tengo el honor de remitirle ad-
junto las indicaciones que me tomo la
libertad de hacerle para el caso que
usted decida mantener el cuadro del
Tratado Hay-Herran. 8i usted encuen-
tra justo el espiritu que ha inspirado
estas indicaciones, yo estoy listo para
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firmar el tratade, ya sea en la for-
ma ¢ue le he presentado hoy o bien

en la forma antigna (Hay-Herran).

“La antigna forma (o0 sea la del
Tratade Hay-Herran) tiene la venfa-
ja de hacer mds ficil i3 comparacion
entre el tratade con Colombia y el
tratado con Panamdi, y de demostrar
el progreso que se ha hecho. Pero
tiene la gran desveniaja de llevar las
marcas (sie) del largo combate di-
plomitico sostenido por el sefior Con-
cha (el predecesor de Herran) quien
nuneca quiso ceder algo en un arti-
culo sin fratar de recuperario en el
siguiente.

“La nueva forma (o sea la pro-
puesta por Bunau-Varilla) tiene la
ventaja- de concederle a los Iistados
Unidos, en términos hien amplios ¥
generosos, los derechos que es jus-
to que se les den, rindiendo de ese
modo superfluo  cualguier enume-
racién en una infinidad de casos par-
ticulares, los derechos que Colombia
fué lo suficiente generosa para con-
ceder. La arguitectura (sie) de la
nueva  forma lleva las mareas (sic)
del espiritu gue ha inspirado esta
eonvencion de hoy. Elia es simétrica
y se divide e ntres grupos légicos de
disposiciones y ofreece infinitamente
menos probabilidades de discusiones
eventuales entre los dos paises, que la
antigua forma, la cual al enumerar
los derechos que se concedian, uno
por uno, siempre era incompleta, (en
otros .términos ofreciéndolo todo de
una vez en globo no se guedaba ol-
vidado ningin derecho, jqué horror!!

Del sefior Secretario,
F. Bunau-Varilla”.



“Al mismo tiempo que ¢l Departa-
mento de Estado recibia estos dos
proyeclos de tratado, desembarcaba
en Nueva York la delegacién dc Pana-
mi. Ella venia scgin me lo afirma-
ba el Gobicrno de Panami, solamen-
te para decidir los asuntos que yo
quisiera someterle, pere en realidad,
no venia sino para obligarme a reti-
rarme y para negociar ella el trata-
do.

“Les envié un telegrama de hien-
venida, excusandome de no poder ir
a recibirlos por iener asuntos muy
imporiantes que atender.

“Como contestacidn  Onica recibi
este Tagdnico telegrama: Lo saluda-
mos muy cordialmente.

“Las cospechas que yo habia teni-
do del envio de esta mision se con~
firmaban. Amador permanecia en
Kueva York conferenciando econ
Cromwell en vez de venirse direc-
{amente hacia mi (esto es falso de to-
da falsedad; tanto ¢l doctor Amador
como don Federico Boyd sélo per-
manecicron en Nueva York unas po-
cas horas antes de emprender viaje
para Washington). Esa era la mane-
ra de agradecerme los enormes ser-
vicios que vo le hab’a rendido, a €1
¥ a su patria, cuando dos meses an~-
tes habla venido a suplicarme lo so-
corriese, creyeéndose  traicionado,
desesperado, y atribuyendole su des-
gracia a las promesas de Cromwell
v al abandono en que éste a Gltima
hora lo hahia dejado. Este hecho ex-
traiio, unido al envio de telegramas
de lo mds contradieforios del Gobier-
no de Panamd, afianzaban mis temo-
res de qgue se tramaba una intriga
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eontra mi... Su primer paso oficial
debid haber sido wvenir hacia mi y
no hacia Cromwell. Bra muy claro
gue un motivo poderoso lo habla
ruiade a elio ¥ ese motive no era o-
tro que el buscar apoyo para llegar a
negoelar ¢l mismo el tratado, aso-
eiando asi su nombre a un aconteci-
mienfo histdrico. Esta ambicién de
niiio, que lo guiaba, no lo hizo vaci-
lar a poner en peligro la gran obra
que ya vo habfa construido. No -va-
eilo, por salisfacciones personales, en
destruir fedo el preciosisimo meca-
nismo que habia dado tan maravillg-
05 resuliados. Becididomenie gue las
mismas pasiones ¢ intereses gue ha-
bian heeho fracasar en Hogold la obru
de Panami, cxistisn a un mismo gra-
do, pero bajo forma distinta, en Pa-
nama. Era, pues, necesario obrar ri-
pidamente para poder proteger Ia
realizacién del acto primeordial que
ya vo lenia preparado desde el dia
antes, de Ia infiuencia de estas pasio-
nes e inlereses. (Fué por medio de
esta vil calumnia gue consiguid este
Judas engafiar al Secretario Hay ¥y
hacerlo proceder en contra de sus
mismos descos).

“Con la mayor nerviesidad esperc
todo el dia del 17 una respuesta del
Departamento de Tsftado, mas como
no vino, le dirigi al Secretario de Es-
tado, a las 10 de la noche, la carta si-
guiente:

“Muy estimado SBecrelario:

Aungue no he recibido noticias
suyas, no he deseado apurarlo, Sin
embargo, me veo obligado a someterle
muy respetuosamente mis deseos de
terminar definitivamente las nego-
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ciaciones y firmar el tratado mafiana

mismo. Tengo conocimicnto de nu-
merosas intrigas que circulan al re-
dedor de Ia comisién que acaba de
llegar, ¥ se que hay gentes que se
apresuran hacia ella y que lograrin
atrasar y disculir mucho sin legar
pronto al puntio final. Le ruego, pucs,
mi estimmado Secrelario, que 1levemos
a cabo el programa que habiamos
eonvenido desde el principlo de nucs-
tras negociaciones y de terminarias
de una vez. La escribo a la comisién
que permanezea en Nueva York todo
¢l dia de mafiana y gue no salga de
alli antes de la noche.

De todos modos le agradccerd mu-~
chisimo si usted me invitara a venir
a su casa maiana en la mafana o
hasta esta misma noche, si le convi-
niere.

Del sefior Seerelario,

F. Banau Varilla”.

“Esta fué la respuesla qgue reci-
hi:

“Venga esta noche si desea o ma-
fiana a las 9.

“Me apresuré a dirigirme a la ca-
sa del Secretaric Hay en seguida...
v le manifesté mis impresiones de
que tenfamos que obrar rapidamen-
te, en la siguiente forma clara ¥y con-
cisa: “Mientras no llegue la comisién
de Panami a Washington yo estaré
solo con usted, provisto de los pode-
res mds absolutos ¥y completos. Pero
tan pronto llegue ya no me encon-
traré mas solo ¥y quifn sabe si hasta
me separen del todo. (O lo gque equi-
vaifa a manifestar que se apresurara

a pactar con él quien estaba dispues-
to a ofreeerle todo y contando con
poderes para hacerlo, porque muy
pronto llegaria la comisién v que las
cosas  cambiarfan  notablemente.

Probablemente, una vez que cono- .
cieran o Judas que era lo despedi-
rian).

“Al dia siguiente recibi invitacidn’
del Secretario Hay para que fuese a
st casa residencia a las 6 de la tar-
de... “Le he pedido a usted que ven-
ga, me dijo, para que se sirva firmar
el Tratade del Canal junlto conmigo”.
“Tstoy a sus drdenés, le contestd”.
“Tl que me ha parecido mids conve-
niente, no sdlo a mi sino a todos los
Senadores que tendrin gue defender-
1o en el Senado, me contestd Mr. Hay,
es el que usted me sometio. No he
encontrado nada que alierarle ni la
menor moedifieacion que hacerle. So-
lamente hay una frase que ha reci-
hido una alleracidén insignificante, ¥y
es el articulo 2, que en vez de leer:
“Le do en arrendamiento a los Esta-
dos Unidos a perpeiuidad”, es prefe-
rible que lea: “Concede a los Fsia-
dos Unidos a perpetuidad la ocecupa-
ecidn v el conftrol...”

“8i usted no tiene inconveniente, a-
gregd Mr. Hay, va a procedérse a la
lectura y luégo firmaremos. ;Tiene
usted aqui su sello?”

“Yo hice que no se leyera casi na-
da, para andar mas aprisa, pues eso
era pura formaula..

“A las 6.40 de la tarde firmamos ¥
el tratado que yo habia hecho el dia
anterior en solo catorce horas y que
iha a ascgurar la unidén de los dos
océanos sin recibir la mas ligera mo-



dificacidn, no obstante los esfuerzos
desesperados de los partidos, habia
llegado a ser un hecho cumpiido.

“Regresé a mi hotel ¥ a la entra-
da me fué entregado un telegrama
gue me gnunciaba la llegada de los
delegados a Washingion.

“Ya podian llegar, puesto que to-
do estaba terminado. A las 7.15 en-
vié al Ministro de Relaciones Exte-
riores de Panami el siguiente cable-
grama:

“Hoy miéreoles a las 6.40 firmé
con el Secretario de Estado Hay,
el Tratado del Canal. en las mis-
mas condiciones politicas y fi-
nancieras que se estipularon en
el tratado Hay-Herran, ¥y con las
simplificaciones necesarias de
jurisdiceidn y estipulaciones a-
ndlogas. (Esto es otra falsedad,
puesic que el tratado era muy

distinto, el pactadoe por Bunau-

Varilla del que nepoecié Herrin, El

mismo se ha encargado ya de

decirnos en su obra, que el suyo

es mucho més ventajoso para los

" Estados Unidos). Amador y Boyd

gsalieron de Nueva York para

Washington a las 4.30. Llegaidn

dentro 2 dos horas.

Vuestra Excelencia, al Gobierae

¥ al pueblo por la terminacion

- tan feliz de este dificil y grandio-
so0 -acontecimiento.

Bunau-Varilla”.

“Fal a la estacién a recibir a los
delegados y a darles la feliz noticia:
“Que la Repiblica de Panami es‘ana
desde ese dia bajo la proteccidn de
los Estados Unidos. Acabo de firmar
e] Tratado del Canal, les dije.
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Felicito a .

“Amador no pudo contenerse cuan-
do me oyd y casi se desmarya. Su
consteruncion no era mayor que la de
Boyd. gnienes en presencia de este
feliz aconiecimiento, que deberia de
haberlos 1lenado de jGbilo intenso,
me manifestaron bien claro la natu-
raleza de los sentimienios que sen-
tian por dentro...

“Al siguiente dia el seiior Boyd e-
mitié la pretensiém de abrir de nue-
vo las negociaciones con el Departa-
mento de Estado sobre varios puntos.
{Despuds de haber pasado toda la no-
che estudiando las clausulas del te-
rrible pacto que aecababa de firmar
a nombre de Panamd el Ministro Bu-~
nau-varilla). Il deseaba que se re-
formase ¢l tratado en puntios como
el siguiente: “Cue lns terrenos de la
Isla de Manzanillo, sobre la cual des~
cansa la ciudad de Coldn, dejarian
de ser en adelarnie propiedad del Fe-
rrocarrii ¥ perteneeerfan a Panamd
ete. ete. ete.

“Desengafiese, sefior Boyd, le dije.
Ya las negociaciones eslin termina-
das. Sélo falta que el Scnado ame-
ricano y el Gobierno de Panami a-
cepten el tratado o lo reehacen. Ade-
mas, esos son puntos que deberdn re-
solverlos los {ribunales ¥y no podrédn
ser resueltos por medio de un fra-
tado internacional. (Qué ignorancia
revelaba este Improvisado juriscon-
sulto-diploméatico!!! El tratade que
atn no habia sido més que firmado
por los plenipotenciarios, ni siguie~
ra habia merecido la aprobacion de
los Ejecutivos de los paises negocian-
tes, no podia segin este compadre de
Mondor destruirse, ni modificarse!::)

sas



“Ademés, todo lo que yo he hecho
ha sido de conformidad estricta y ri-
gurosa con los cahlegramas que he
recibido del Gobierno de Panamé.

Segin ellog, ustedes no han
venido sino para el caso de que yo no
deseare deeidir un punto dificil, con~
sultarlo con ustedes, pero como el
caso no se ha presentado, he obrado
sin necesidad de consultarlos ¥ ade-
mas sin tener por qué aguardarlos.
(Creo hasta innecesaric manifestar
que la literatura de este  Quijote
es puramenie novelesea y no se con-
forma eon la realidad de los hechos.
Bien recuerda él cdmo lo trataron los
comisionades a2 su arribo a la capital
americana v edmo se derritid en ex-
cusas de todo ginero ¥y culpando a
los ausentes!!!)

“En cuanto a las instrucciones que
usledes traen ya no pueden aplicarse
porgue todo estd terminado. ¥ aun-
que as?! no fuera yo las desconoceria
porque las decisiones uliimas del Go-
bierno de Panama, que me han sido
transmitidas por el cable, las con-
tradicen por completo y les quuan @
ustedes todo poder.

“Amador fué el primero que aceptd
lo inevitable”.

Ife deseado reproducir, sefior Pre-
sidente, las propias palabras de Pu-
nau-Varille. mara que &' paly entero
conozea su fLialificable sondoeta, re-
latada por él mismo, con sus propias
frases, ¥y para cue esté al sorrenin
de como fué gue se negoeid ase hu-
millante tratado que cada dia nos ha-
ce sufrir nueves dolores de caheza.

Los sefiores Boyd y Amaior,
como nos le dice el mismo Puuau-

asi

ws,

L P
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rilla, habfan ido a Washington, a ne-
goviar un pacto honroso y decoruso
para su patria; llevaban cstudios he-
chos de los puntos que mis conven-
drian a Panami y era la intencidn
de ellos 1a de someter como base el
Tratado Hay-Herrin y luégo discutir
las modificacienes gue Panamé de-
scaba inirodueirie. No hay la menor
duda que todo se hubiera logrado,
pues la competencia, habilidad, ener-
g’a y patriotismo de estos sefiores son
bien conocidos, ademds &l mismo
nos demuestra en su obra que
Ia actitud del Secretario Hay era muy
favorable a nosotros y que fué él
Gulen con calumnias e inexactitudes 1o
hizo variar de conducla, v accediera
2 sus planes magquiavéiicos.

Mieniras que el represenianie de
los inlereses americanos ofrecia a
Panama el Tratado Hay-Herrdn, sin
modificaciones de ninguna especie,
eomo nos lo confiesa este Bismarek
a lo Quijote, como base, nuestiro ne-
gociante diplomitico, se apresuraba
a ofrecerle espontincamente a la con-
traparie toda la soberania que qui-
sieran, a aumentar el nimero de
concesiones indefinidamente y a ece-
derie no silo las seis millas de que
hahlaba el Tratado Hay-Herrén para
la creaciin de la Zona del Canal, sino
cuatro millas mas y todas las atras tie~
rras, aguas ete. que desearan. Una
venia “en bloe”, como él tiene la au-

" dacia de deeirlo. Y todas estas nue-

vas concesiones en cambio de qué?
Absolutamente de nada.

Este mismo Felipe I, nos dice en
su obra que sélo le basté un dia y
unga tarde para despojarnos de todos



nuestros derechos; que lo unico que
se limild a defender fué:
1.—El principio de la neutra-
lidad del Canal y la libertad de
su paso. 2.—La rigurosa igual-
dad de todas las naciones, en
cuanlo a la tarifa del paso del
Canal. 3.—Fl conseguirle a Pa-
nami lo mismo que se le ofre-
cié a Colembia como indermni-
zacién, v 4.—La proteccidén de
Panams. ’

Tl eélebre  diplomdtico-ingenie—
ro se conereid, pues, a defender los
intereses de todos los pafses del mun-
do menos [os del que represenfabas,
desempefiando por consiguiente de la
manera mdas infiel el elevado cargo
con que se le honrd.

+0ué interés diveeto tenia Pana-
md, que no posefa marina de nin-
guna espeeie, en que estuviesen las
naciones cn ¢l mismo pie de igualdad
en cuanto a la tarifa del Canal? Qué
le importaba a la nueva Republica
con la neutralidd de ese pase? Ade-
mis, Zse consiguid eso? En euanto
al monto de la indemnizacidn gno era
esta la misma suma que se le ofre-
cia 2 Colombia por muchfsimas me-
nos concesiones, ¥ gque ella fué quien
no quise aceptar? Qué vietoria fué
esta de parle de este Quijote pleni-
poienciario vy extraordinario, si no

obtuyo ni un cenlavo mds en compen-
sacion de {anfo sacrificio y concesidn

adicional a los estipulados en ol tra-
tado con Colembia? Y como tdltimo
triunfo nos dice que obtuvo la pro-
feceidn  de Panama? FEn resumidas
cuentas este Tartufe pretende con-
tinuar engafidndonos com sus haza-
fias diplomditicas.
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La proteccion de Panama no era un
punto dudeso en lo mis minimo, ni
difici! de obtener. El Gobierno de
Washington estaba en la imperiosa
obligacién de garantizar nuesirs Re-
publica para poder con eficacia de-
fender la magna obra que se propo-
nfa emprender. La doetrina Monroe
no le bastaba. Se necesitaba tener u-
na excusa mejor para rechazar cual-
gquier atentado de parte de Colombia.
Porque la 1nica prolececidn que se€
le da a Panama es contra Colombia.
En euanio o las otras naciones del
orbe, la nueva Republica ino estaba
ella ampliamente protegida con la
doctrina Monroe? No lo estd hoy Co-
lombia, sin tener pacto alguno en e-
se sentido con los Estados Unidos?

Queds, de consiguiente, perfecta-
mente comprobado gue este Tarlufe,
en veoz de defender los intereses de
la nueva Repablica, se concretd &
proteger los de los Estados Unidos ¥
los de Europa, inclusive los de su
patria, Francia,

La simple lectura de la obra suya
gque nos ocupa ¥y que podria bien
intitularla: Je m’Accuse!!, nos ilustra
de la manera mas clara eudl fué su
misidn!! Por lo tanto, ficil es com-
prender su interés en inveniar in-
trigas y conspiraciones que sdlo su
imaginaciéon  enfermiza ha podido.
concebir. Bunau-Varilla conoefa muy
bien a los seflores Boyd y-Amador; la
influéneia v posicidn oficial, social ¥

" pecuniarig de ellos para creer seme-

jante boberfa. Ei nuneca creyd tal co-
sa, pero lo que si no ignoraba él era
que estos panamefios querfan entra-
fiablemente a su patria, pues acaba-
ban de probarle dirigiendo por largo



ticmpo la campafia que dié por re-
sultado nuestra independeneia, ¥y que
iban a Washington, no a vender Vil-
mente a su pals, sino a luchar ¥ com-
hatir decididamenie por salvar los
intereses de éste ¥y por asegurarle una
existencia permanente y feliz a la
nueva Republica. Por eso fué que se
apresurd a firmar unas dos horas an-
tes de la llegada de los proceres a la
capital americana, la sentencia de
muerte de esta infeliz nacidn, sen-
teneia conocida con ¢l nombre de
Traiado Hay-RBunau-Varilla.

Lo que eonviene averiguar ahora es
el interés que guiaba a este sujeto
a obrar con tanta rapidez y cen tanta
malicial!

Antes que todo, deseaba 6 a todo
trance evitar ¢ue los delegaaos de-
morasen en discusiones con el Depar-
tamento de Estado scobre los punios
primordiales del tratado por nego-
ciar, v que la venta de las exisien-
ciag de Ta Commafi‘a del Canal Fran-
cés, en las cuales es noiorio gue €l
lenfa gran interds, corriese peligro.
Fl New Yerk World, uno de los pe-
ri¢dicos mis importantes de los ¥s-
lados Unidos, cn el famoso articulo
que publicd, en su edicidn del+17 de
Enero de 1004, intitulado: La Revolu-
cién de Panami es un golpe de Rolsa
pora ganar miliones, afitmé coa

precisidn, basada ep  numero-
gos doeumentos, que la revolueidn de
Panamd era la obra de un sindicain
de  especuladores del eual e-
ra jefe Phillipe Bunau-Varilia. (Via-
se obra de éste, pigina 563). Isle
mismo sujeto nos dice en la pazina
566 de sus confesiones: “Yo qiise o-
bligar al Werld por ia via judicial a
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que me diese el nombre del anior de
este articulo, pero mis consejcres me
advirtieron gque no hiciera tal cosa
porgue no tendria éxito.

Mas tarde la Camara de Hegresen-
tantes de los Xstados Unidos, cnear-
gada de hacer una invesiigacidn so-
bre estos hechos, publicd ea un do-
cumento del Congreso intitulado: The
Story of Panama, que el seilor Earlt
Harding, Redactor dci World, habia
dicho gque el articulo en referaacia
habia sido llevado a la redagcidn por
el Agente de Prensa del sefior Croar-
well, Mr. John Whitley.

Y esle hecho lo confiesa nuesiro
Quijole, quien agrega en la pigina 566
de su libro, lo siguiente: “Ninguna
protesta ha sido hecha por la per-
gsona a quien tan pablicamente se le
designa eomo antora de este articulo,
ante la comisidn de relaciones exte-
riores de la Camara”, ¥ un poco mas
adelante manifiesia: “Que si ella con-
tintia en esa actitud de no protestar,
se expone al- gran peligro de que se
le considere como que acepia con
su silencio, ser la autora de ¢, ¥ lo
que no serfa sino una confesidn té-
eita de la mias culpable ¥ pérfida de
las maniohras”.

No s86lo ha sido esle el Unico arti-
culo que se ha publicade sobre el
parficular, muchos ofros pcores y fe-
rribles vieron la luz en countra de
Bunau-Varilla, donde se le imputaba
el cargo de una gran especulaeion
con la venta de ios bonos de la Com-
pafi‘a del Canal, ganindose millones
de dollars. Se afirmaba que, conoce-
dor de los hechos que iban a tener
lugar en Panamd, este francés habis
circulado la noticia enfre sus compa-



triotas de que la Empresa del Canal
no valfa un comino, habiendo sido
rechazado el Tratado Hay-Herrdn, y
que logrd de esa manera comprar por
una bagatela las acciones de esa Com-
pafiia, que se dice vendié después al
Gobierno americano, con beneficios
enormes. No ienemos conocimiento
de que Bunau-Varilla haya refutade
estos cargos. Por el contrario, en su
Jocosa obra que contestarnos, nos di-
ce €l que: “Cuando los reporters de
todos los periddicos se apresuraron
a preguntarle que e6mo iba a con-
testar esos articulos tan furibundos
contra él, se concretaba a decirles,
sonriendo: “Se acuerdan ustedes de la
fibula de la serpiente y la lima. Ella
os dard, mejor gue cualquier deela-
racidn mfa, el cuadro del fufuro y
¢l resultado del combate. Ustedes ve-
rdn sucesivamente romperse los col-
millos de las serpientes irritadas ¥
caer por tierra su veneno impotente.
No hay nada mis divertido que este
egpectdculo, tomen asiento en el tea-
tro™.

Asi fué que contesté Bunau-Varilla
los anteriores cargos, exponiéndose a
que se le apligue el proverbio tan ve-
ridi que €l conoce: quien calla...,.

Aunque por medio de sus articulos
la Prensa neoyorquina imputaba es-
tos cargos a personas extrafias a Pa-
namd, ella nunca se ha atrevido ni

siquiera a insinuar que un panameiio
haya tenido nada que ver cont estas

especulaciones de bolsa. Y eso se ex-

plica, porque los istmefios tenfan
naturalmente el interés de su patria
que los guiaba, mientras que a los
extranjeros el interés del pais les e-
ra indiferente.
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Después de firmado el tratado se
esforzé el sefior Bunau-Varilla en
obtener su rdpida ratificacidén por ¢l
Gobierno de Panama, abrumando a
fa Junta de Gobierno con largos ca-
blegramas diarios que costaron a la
Repuiblica fuertes sumas de dinero, a
fin de gue autforizara a los delegados
Boyd ¥ Amador, para que en nombre
de su Gobierno aprobaran el tratado
sin modificaciones. En estos términos
nos lo relata él mismo en la pdgina
508 de su inmortal obra: “Antes gue

todo pensé en ufilizar para Ja rati-
ficacién la autoridad que podia tener

Ia misién Amador como delegados del
Gobierno. El sefior Hay pensaba i-
gualmente, puesto que el mismo d‘a
que yo llevé a los comisionados para
presentdrselos, les preguntd a los se-
flores Boyd ¥y Amador la misma cosa.
Ellos respondieron con indiferencia
que no tenfan poderes para ello, ¥
que era menesfer enviar el tralado a
Panamé, Yo me apercibi de la im-
presién gue esta respuesta causd al
Secretario de Estado. A mi {ambién
me disgustd mucho esta actilud lan
fria de parie de los comisionados y
comencé a temer de nuevo que la
éra de las dificultades no habia ter-
minado fodavia, por eso les pedia a
ellos que lo mejor erz que pidieran
poderes para que ratificaran el {ra-
tado ¥ que después se ratificaria en
Panama otra vez por el Gobierno. E-
llos se negaron de la manera méx
categérica y formal. Mis temores
crecieron, ¥y me decidi a obtener la
ratificacion del tratado antes que és-
te llegase a Panami. Como los de-
legados no fenfan msds que hacer sa
Washington regresaron a Nueva
York el lunes, ¥ no me avisaron si-



2

il

[

guiera su regreso. Yo los busqué
vano porque deseaba arreglar con
Ilos ta ceremonia de la expedicidn del
tratado para Panamdi. Les eseribf que
irfa a verlos a las 6 de la tarde, nern
a pesar de ello se fueron sin dajar-
me la menor excusa. No habiendo
podido evitar Ja firma del tratmdo
_eoncrefaron todas sus fuerzas para
impedir su ratificacidn, haciéndele
asi opulo. Me decidi entonces a mos-
trarle al Gobierno de Panmd a don-
de lo conduecian v le exigl una acli-
tud leal v una ratificacién inmediala,
por medio del terminante y enérgico
cablegrama que sigue:

“De la Esprieila, Ministro de Re-
laciones Exiteriores.—Panamai.

Por diseiplina me inclino ante la
decisidn del Gobierno con relacidén a
[a ratificacién inmediata, que yo pe-
dia se hiciese en mi Gliimo cable-
grama fan exftenso del sidbado. Sin
embargo, el sentimiento tan alto que
Lengo de mi deber de vigilar me obli-
ga a indicarle a Vuestra Excelencia
el peligro, gue aumenta constante-
mente, ¥y gue resulta de la manera
fan fria ecemo el Gobierno de Pana-
ma foma la firma del tratado que
realiza lo que el Istmo siempre ha so-
fiado; los tres elementos mas esen-
ciales de la revolucién: {o0.—La pro-
teccién de la Republica de Panami;
20:—La construceidn del Canal de
Panam4; 30.—La adguisidn de ven-
tajas financieras gue habia obfenido
Colombia. Esta frialdad de parte de
Panama, después de la firma del tra-
tado, que los Kstados Unidos consi-
deran justamente como genceroso pa-
ra Panamd, ha causado aquf gran sor-
presa desde las mis elevadas masas,

que degenera a cada hora en indig-
nacion. Yo eonozco el terreno tan ex-
tremadamente dificil de Washington,
el peligro ne puede serle conocido a
otros, pero yo le aseguro que es e-
norme v a cada momento se puede
transformar en vez de victoria mag-
nifica en sangricnta derrota. Le rei-
tero mi telegrama del sibado. Si el
Gobierno manticne su decision = le
ruego a Vuesira KExcelencia en nom-
bro de log mas csenciales v vitales in-
tereses de la Republica que por lo
menos me telegrafie el Gobierno in-
mediatamente, en la misma forma en
que me eonfirid mis poderes, la subs-
tancia de lo que sigue: Considerando
que Amador ¥ Boyd aceptan el {ra-
tado, considerando que el cextracto
dado en mi felegrama ©s eminentc-
mente satisfactorio para los infereses
vitales de la Repuablica, el Gobierno
me auforiza a nofificar al de los Es-
tados Unidos oficialmente (ue el
tratado serd lirmado v ralificade de-

a*

finilivamente” por el  Goblerno
de  Panami  a su legada
Coldn, 5i el Gobierno no cree Do~

der dar este paso minimum pero gque
satisface, yo no deseo ser responsa-
ble de las calamidades que con segu-
ridad seguirin, la mas probable de
todas sera la suspensidén inmediata
de la proieccidén y la firma de un tra-
tado definitivo en Bogoeld, de acuerdo
eon las leyves constitucionales de Co-
lombia en caso de guerra. En cuyo
caso envio mi dimisién;

Bunau-Varilla”.

“Esta vez mi golpe dié de verdad.
Fl1 Gobierno de Panamé fué sustraido
completamente por mi de’ 1;1 inﬂﬁen-_



cia mérbida de su delegacion Ama-
dor-Boyd.

“Lo més probable es que bajo la
sabia orden de Arango, me fué envia-
do al dfa siguiente, jueves 26 de No-
viembre, el cable que yo exigia.

“Las intrigas de la delegacion con-
tra mi y su actitud perfectamente
hestil ya no me importaban. Su- ac-
¢ién negaliva estaba deshecha. EI Go-
bierno de Panamd se cambié en mi
favor ¥y me segiia como su guia na-
tural. Ya no tuve por qué dudar mis
pni- de su confianza en mi ni de su
lealtad.”

Al mismo tiempo que este sugeto
enviaba  cables como el que
acabamos de ver, alarmanies en ex-
tremo a 1a Junta de Gobierno de Pa-
nams, los delegados Amador y Boyd
se esforzahan en desmentirios, tele-
grafiandole al Gobierno en Panamd lo

falaz que era el tal Bunau-Vari-
lla. Que no creyeran sus cablegra-
. mas, y lograron, para llevar a su 4-
nimo el convencimiento de lo que a-
firmaban, que el Senador Marcus
Hanna, que era el jefe del partido
republicano, entonces con mayoria
abrumadora en el Congreso, cablegra-
fiara acd diciéndoles: “que no temieran
nada, que los buques americanos no
gerian retirados, que la Republica no
estaba en el menor peligro” y ddndo-
les valor. Por conducto de Mr. Crom-
well enviaron igualmente muchos
mas y otros como el que Ile
envié el Vicepresidente Drake de la
Compaitia del Ferrocarril a su Agen-
te en Jefe aqui, el Capitin Beers, pa-
ra que se lg llevara a la Junia de
Gobierno. Este cable lefa asf:
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New York, 30 Noviembre, 6, 10 p.m.
“Beersy.—-Panami.

“Varios cablegramas suplicando el
urgente nomhramiento de Pablo A-
rosemena {para reemplazar a Bunau-
Varilla como Ministro en Washing-
ton) le han sido enviados al Gobier-
no de Panamd desde el viernes (por
los delegados Boyd v Amador). Nos
sorprende muchisimo que todavia no
hayan resueito nada sobre el parti-
c¢ular y sospechamos que es debido a
que el Ministro de Panamé Bunau-
Varilla, trata de engafiar al Gobier-
no, cablegrafiandole que Washington
arreglard con Beyes y retirard sus
bugues de guerra, y trata de conser-
varse en su puesto pretendiendo te-
ner upa gran influencia con el Presi-’
dente Roosevelt y los Senadores. Na-
da de esto tiene el menor fundamen-
to.

Mr. Cromwell ha reeibido prome-
sas directas del Presidente Roosevelt
¥ del Secretario de Estado Hay, asi
como del Senador Hanna y oifros Se-
nadores, que no existe el menor y
mas remoto peligro de gue eso suce-
da.

Evidentemenie que la pretendida
influencia del Ministro Bunau-Vari-
lla ha sido groseramente exagerada.

Tenemos el apoyo mds decidido de
Mr. Cromwell ¥ de sus amigos que
han ganado ya todas las victorias des-
de hace seis afios.

E]l Gobierno de Panama, sin duda,
no sabe que hay objeciones en confra
del Minigtro de Panama en Washing-
ton, por no ser é! ciudadano paname-
fio, si no un extranjere, ¥ que ade-



mds ha disgustado desde su origen
a Senadores muy influyentes debido a
sus observaciones indiscretas respec~
1o al cardeter del antiguo tratado.

Este sujefo estd en camino de com-
prometer locamente a la Repuadblica
de Panama en complicaciones finan-
cieras vy de oiro género gue absor-
berin gran parte de los diez millo-
nes de dollars que se pagarin eoma
indemmizacidn.

Los delegados. que estdn aqui no
tienen poderes para impedir nada de
eso, porque el Ministro de Panama
abusa de su posicidn ofteial para pa-
sar por encima de ellos.

Estd en via de sacrificar. los intere-
ges de la Republica v puede de un
momento a oiro comprometer la Re-
publica a gque pague una parte de las
deudas de Colombia, fan facilmenie
como firmd el {ratado donde omitid
insertar infinidad de puntos ventajo-
508 para la Republica de Panamad, que
hubieran sido ¢sponidneamenie acor-
dados, ¢ hizo todo eso sin esperar si-
quiera a los delegados, quienes esta-
ban, como él muy bien [o sabia, sélo
a dos horas y media de distancia.

Con discrecidn informe de todo es-
to al Gobierno. Telegrafieme un re-
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Gobierno de Panama, a :al extremy
que a pesar de los continucs cable-
gramas de los comisionados para el
Gobierno solicitando se nombrara sin
pérdida de tiempo al doctor Aroseme-
na Ministro en Washington, a fin que
éste pudicse de una vez principiar
fas negociaciones con el Departamen-
to de Estado, para la celebracién de
los tratados adicionales que el Seere-
tario Hay habiales promefido a los
delegados se llevarian a cabo, éstos
no recibieron su debida atencién. El
resultade fué que pasé el tiempo, el
nombramiento de Arosemena que te-
n‘a el respaldo de Boyd y de Amador,
como a ¢l mismo le consta, no se e-
fectud, fallecié el Secrefario de Es-
tade, ¥ nunea se¢ comenzaron siguie-
ra a dar los pasos para la negociacidén
de tan imporiantes. pactos que
indudablemente bubieran mejorade

grandemente nuestra iriste suerte.

simen de la situacién y avise cudnde-

ez que va el Gobierno a nombrar a
I’_atlo Arosemena. Conteste hoy si es
pceible.

Drake”.

F1 el duelo que se eniabld enlrs
los delegados y todos sus amigos en
conira de Bunau-Varilla, para anu-
lazin, este wltimo logrd salir airns),
habiendo consegunido la confianza del

El sefior William Nelson Cromwell,
todo lo contrario del Quijote Varilla,
se interesd desde un principio muchi-
simo en nuestra causa y le prestd a
la delegacién Amador-Boyd valiosisi-
mos servicios, no sdlo en la capi-
tal, durante las varias conferencias
que antes de partir para Nueva York
celebraron en Washinglon con los
Senadores M. Hanna, Kittredge ete.
ete., con los miembros que compo-
nian el comiié del Congreso sobre el
Canal Interoceanico v con el Vice~
presidente Fairbanks; informdndolos
detalladamente de fodo lo conecer-
niente a-1a secesion, de los justos mo-
tivos gque habian inducide a los pa-
namefios a separarse de Colombia y
suministrindoles ademas importantes
doecumentos a fin de que en el Congre-
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§0, (ue s encoulraba en ese cnton-
¢es reunido, pudieran ellos exponer
la justicia que les asislia, defender a
Panama de eualguier injuslto atague
y que se aproBata el rapido recono-
eimiento ete. de la Republica por
parte del Poder Ejeculivo americano.
Avudindolos tambidn muy eficazmen-
te, después, a obtener el préstamo de
$100,000 oro que consiguieron del Bow -
ling Green Trust Company, de Nue-
va York, gque era de urgenlisima ne-
cesidad para el Goblernc panameilo
en esos criticos momentos para gas-
tos de iropa, empleados y servicio pi-
blico, mientras se consgolidaba la Re-
pibiica, pues las lantas ofertas de
ayuda pecuniaria del célebre Bunau-
Varilla en esc sentido para obicner
dicho dinero deil sefior J. Pierpon!
Morgan fueron dusorias, - (Como es
bien sabido aqui por tedos los pana-
mefios, log sefiores I. Brandon and
Brog vy Henry Elrman, banqueros de
esta ciudad, fucron los queg, on esos
eriticos momenlos, genorosa ¥ desin-
teresadamenle, hicieron a la Republi-
ca el primer préslamo de dinero ¥
no €l como nos lo guiere dar a enten-
deri, Habhiendo elios perdido 3 dias in-
tutilmente sin que se realizaran los ta-
les ofrecimientos de dinero ¥ asegu-
rando por dltimo, que los bangueros
- Morgan v Compaiifa le decfan en de-
finitiva que sdlo despuéds de la ratifi-
cacién del tratade por la  Asamblea
de Panami ¥ el Congreso a-
mericano  podian  coneeder prés-
tamo alguno a la  Repub.iva:
es decir, cuando ya no lo necesitaran,
pues podrfan para entonces disponer
de los diez millones de dollars estipu-

lados en el iratado ¢ de su garantia
para cualguier instifucién de crédi-
to en ese pais!! La rivalidad ¥ gran
ingquina gue Bunau-Varilla profesaba
al sefior Cromwell, por ser dste el a-
poderado legal da 1a Compeiiia Uni-
versal del Canal Yrancds #n los Fe-
tados Unidos v porque lo eclipsaba a
4l inocentem-nia, en su brelonsion
de scr el Binico que figurars alli co- .
mo interesado en favor de fa referida
extingida empmsﬁ. creeid notable-
mente al ver los buenos servicics (qu?
les prestaba v que les permilian pres-
cindir de é! por compieto.

Dejo de esta. manera comprobado,
con la misma obra de revetgiones de
nuestro inmortal ex-Ministro, lo i-
rnexactas que son todas sus asevera-
ciones en cuanto se refiere a la mision
Amador-Boyd, ¥ que &1 mismo nos
vonfiesa que es 61 2l tinien responsable
de fodas las concesiones en bloe gque
por medio de su gran tratado le ce-
did a nuesira hermana del Norte. Es
preciso que se haga una version ofi-
¢ial de todo csto. Xl honor y la dig-
nidad nacional o rectaman!t!!

En cuanto al resto del trabajo de
este sefior, sélo me concreto a decir
que ya podrd facilmente juzgarse por
la comparacién que se haga con la
parte que hoy conteslo.

Ojal4 el sefior Presidente se sirva
acoger esta solicitud patridtica en el
mismo espiritu que la ha inspirado,

Muy obediente y respetuoso servi-
dor, '

dorge T, Boyd
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CARTA DEL PRESIDENTE
PORRAS PARA EL DOCTOR
BOYD.

Se aplaude una labor patriotica.
Republica de Panami.—Presidencia.

—Panamsa, Diciembre 5 de 1943,
Sefior doctor Jorge E. Boyd—E. L. C.
- Estimado sefior:

He leido con el mayor interés la
carta de usted, feechada el 27 de No-
viembre proximo pasado, que ha visto
la luz publiea, por partes, en La Es-
trella de Panami, en la cual se refiere
usted a la obra recientemente publi-
cada por el seflor Bunau-Varilla sobre
ia separacion de Panama, de la Repi-
blica de Colombia, ¥y cuye contenido
histérico combate usted como buen
ciudadano panamefio ¥ como buen hi-
Jjo que se empefia en mantener la re-
putacion y el prestigio del nombre de
su padre,

Desde ambos puntos de vista merece
su trabajo la mas entusiasta aproba-
eidn social. Yo le envio mis aplausos
por esa labor patridtica vy noble v es-
pero que sera imitada por quienes es-
tdn, como usted. en aptitud y capaeci-
dad de hacer luz sobre ura materia
ceon la eual estin vinculadas la hon-
ra y la vida misma de la naeidn.

No es preciso gue esa labor tenga un
caricter oficial, ni bastaria la inter-
veneidn de un Gobierno para formar
la materia depurada que debe cons-
titulr el fondo verdadero v filosdfica
de una obra histdérica eualquiera. El
Gobierno en este caso no es mas gue
un factor social, que sdlo contribuye

con la labor administrativa al acer-

vo histovieo, asi como otros aportan e-
lementos sociologicos, politicos, cien-
tificos, 1eligiosos, artisticos y litera-
rios ete. ate,

La historia la haeen los hombres en
su capacidad de dueelgse integrantes
de un pueblo o entidad politica que e-
voluciona hacia la realizacion de de~
terminados fines humanos; la forman
los hechos que se realizan en el mo-
vimiento incesante de la vida nacio-
nal; 1a hacen los factores sociales o
politicos que intervienen en el proceso
de transformacién y mejoramiento a

‘que vive sometida toda colectividad

que avanza y dirige sus energias al
progreso; la forman, en fin, el herois-
mo de los paladines, el esfuerzo de los
caudillos dirigentes, la mentalidad de
los estadistas, la Prensa doctirinaria,
la escuela regeneradora, el trabajo de
los industriales y obreros, el estro de
los poetas y la labor serena de los
pensadores. Todos estos elementos y
otros mds entran en consunc en ei
proceso de la Historia, Preciso es re-
querirlos para depurar la nuéstra; y
en esa virtud juzgo razonable la insi-
nuacion de usted de que los sohrevi-
vientes al movimiento de separacidn
de Panami rectifiquen los errores que
contiene el libro del sefior Bunau-Va-
villa ¥ salgan a la defensa de la obra
en que ellog colaboraron como facto-
res importantes.

Kl caso se presta para hacerlo; y
labor patridtica y de honra nacional
serfa la de procurar presentar a los
vjos de las generaciones futuras la
Historia de la Patria, brillante y glo-
riosa, desvanecidas las sombras que
pretenden arrojar sobre ella el enco-
no, la malicia y la pasion interesada.
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Repito a usted mis expresiones de = con muesiras de particuiar estima’ me
aprobacion y aplauso por su rectifica-  suscribo de usted, muy atento y ob-
cién histdrica, que juzgo inspirada en  secuente servidor,
sentimientos patrioticos nobilisimos. y Beli{saﬁo Porras.




